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We grow because we struggle,
we learn and overcome.

--- RCAllen
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Letter of Transmittal

Sharehalders,
Bangladesh Bank,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Securities and Exchange Commission,
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, and
Chitlagong Stock Exchange Limited.

Annual Report For The Year Ended December 31,2011.

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Annual Report together with the audited
financial statements including consolidated and separate balance sheet as
at December 31,2011 and income statements, cash flow statements and
changes in equity statements for the year ended December 31, 2011
along with notes thereon of Bangladesh Finance And Investment Company
Ltd. (BD Finance) and its subsidiaries (BD Finance Securities Limited & BD
Capital Holdings Limited) for your kind information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

~
Ahmed Reze Chowdhury, FCS
EVP & Company Secretary



Notice of The
13th Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given to 011 shoreholders of Bonglodesh Finonce And Investment Compony Limited thot the 13th
Annuol Generol Meeting (AGM) will be held on Sundoy 3rd June, 2012, ot 10.00 AM at Institution of Diplomo
Engineers, 160/A VIP Road, Kokroil, Dhoko to tronsoct the following businesses:

1. To receive consider ond adopt the Accounts for the year ended on December 31,2011 and to approve
the Report of the Directors and the Auditors' thereon.

2. To declare Dividend out of the profits for the year ended on December 31,2011 os recommended by the
Board of Directors.

3. To elect Directors in ploce of those who retire by rototion in occordonce with the provision of Articles 121,
126, 127 and 128 of the Articles of Association of the Company.

4. To appoint Auditors for the year 2012 and to fix-up their remuneration.

5. To tronsact ony other business with the permission of the Chair.

Dated, Dhaka

May 10, 2012

NOTES:

a) The Record Date: April 26, 2012.

By order of the Board

~
Ahmed Reze Chowdhury, FCS

Executive Vice President& Company Secretary

b) The shoreholders' nomes appearing in the Register of Members of the Compony or in the Depository on
the Record Date will be eligible to attend the AGM and receive the dividend.

c) Any member of the Compony eligible to ottend ond vote ot the generol meeting may oppoint 0 proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf.

d) The proxy fonm duly filled in and signed by the Member ond stomped must be submitted at the Registered
Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting.

e) Members ore requested to notify the chonges of oddress, if ony,well in time. For BO Nc holders, the same
to be rectified through their respective Depository Participants.



BD Finance's Vision, Mission
and Strategic Objectives

Vision

To be most innovative financial services provider.

Mission

Quality growth through a committed team of professionals towards excellence of
knowledge, process, system & structure.

Strategic Objectives: 2012-2013

Grow and diversify product range.

Optimize stakeholders' value

Diversify funding sources.

Consolidate investment banking operation

Optimize distribution points.



BD Finance's
Core Values
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BD Finance's Code of
Conduct and Ethics

Our Code of Conduct is guided by our Ethical Principle which is also the reflection of our Corporate Values. In
principle SD Finance follows the following key themes:

We honor our Code

We act ethically

We manage risk effectively

We are fair and honest to our communications

We safeguard information

We protect our assets

We conduct ourfinancial affairs responsibly

We care about one another

We respect laws and regulations

We value our communities

We emphasis to optimize Stakeholder's value

We commit to develop productive enterprises

-AnnualReport 201#



BD Finance at a Glance

Bangladesh Finance And Investment Compony Limited (BD Finonce) started its journey in 1999 with the prime
objective of developing productive enterprises of the country through the provision of leose finoncing ond
subsequently diversified in other ollied finoncial services. The Company obtained permission from Bonglodesh
Bank to operate os financiol institution under the Financiollnstitutions Act 1993 on December 22, 1999 ond listed
in Dhoka Stack Exchange an September 06, 2007 and Chittagang Stack Exchange on August 28, 2007. The
shareholding structure of BD Finance consistsof reputed corporate houses, leading industrialists & general public.
Over a decade, BD Finance emerged as a leading financial Institution of the country with a wide range of financial
products to offer to its clients. BD Finance continues to evolve as an innovative financial solution provider & now
able to offerfinancial praducts tailored to the needs of its customers.

BD Finance look forward to greater participation for economic development of Bangladesh introducing all
financial products under one roof to meet the customer's economic needs.

Subsidiaries:

First Subsidiary: BD Finance Securities Limited (BD Securities)

BD Securities, first subsidiary of BD Finance, offers full-fledged intemational standard brakerage service for retail
and institutional clients. It has seats on Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited. It commenced operation in November,
2011. With in a short span of time, BD Securities has emerged as a strong market player in the sector.

Second Subsidiary: BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited (BD Capital)

BD Capital, a 100% subsidiary of BD Finance obtained license from SEC on February 26, 2012 as full fledged
Merchant Banker. The main businesses of the Company are portfolio management, issue management,
underwriting of securities and advisory services. The Company is on the verge of commencing operation.



BD Finance's
Products and Services

Debt Products

Lease Finance

Term Finance

Working Capital Finance

Work Order Finance

Home Loan

Real Estate Developer's Finance

Auto Loan

Equity/Bridge Finance

Liability Products (Deposit Schemes)

Monthly Deposit Scheme

Double Money Deposit Scheme

Cumulative Deposit Scheme

Term Deposit Scheme

Stock Brokerage Service

Through Subsidiary: BD Finance Securities Limited

Merchant Banking Service

Through Subsidiary: BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited



2010

Key Milestones

Incorporation of the Company

License from Bangladesh Bank as financial Institution

Commencement of Business

Date of Commercial Operation

Date of First Branch opening in Chittagong

Date of Second Branch opening at Bangshal

Date of Initial Public Offering

Listing on Dhaka Stock Exchange

Listing on Chittagong Stock Exchange

Trading on DSE & CSE

Trading Code

Equity Participation in BD Finance Securities Ltd.

Equity Participation in BD Finance Capital Holdings Ltd.
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Corporate Information

Registered Name of the Company

Legal Form

Company Registration Number

Bangladesh Bank License Number

Corporate Head Office

Chitlagong Branch

Bangshal Branch

Head Office of First Subsidiary

Head Office of Second Subsidiary

Auditors

Tax Consultant

Bangladesh FinanceAnd Investment Company Limited

A public limited company listed both in Dhaka and
Chitlagong Stock Exchange.

C- 37695. (1995)/99

FID(L)/23

Baitul Hossain Building (2nd floor)
27, Dilkusha CIA, Dhaka-lOOO, Bangladesh
Phone: 88-02-7114493, 7114489, 9559146,
Fax: 88-02-9566493.
E-mail: info@bdfinance.net
Web-mail: www.bdfinance.net.

Osman Court (2nd floor)
70, Agrabad CIA, Chitlagong.
Phone: +88-031-2510234, Mobile: 01713-109807
Fax: +BB-031-2526564
Hot Line: +88-01618-448922
E-mail: info.ctg@bdfinance.net

5, Bangshal Lane, North South Road (Old),
57 Syed Nazrul Islam Sharani (new), Dhaka.
Phone: +88-02-9513973
Hot Line: +88-01618-448923
E-mail: info@bdfinance.net

BD FinanceSecurities Limited
64, Motijheel CIA (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000.
Tel: +BB-02-9511 094,9554592
E-mail: info@bdsecurities.net

BD FinanceCapital Holdings Limited
64, Motijheel CIA (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000.
Tel: +88-02-7122165,9553967
Hot Line: +88-01618-448925

Mis. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
BTMC Bhaban (8th Floor), 7-9 Karwan Bazar
Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.

Khandaker & Associates
Room No. 4/3, (4th floor) 73, Kakrail, Dhaka.



Legal Advisor

Membership

Principal Bankers

Mr. M. Ziaul Hasan
Barrister-at-Iaw
Hasan & Associates
Dhaka Chamber of Commerce Building (6th Floor)
65-66, Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka-lOOO.

Mr. Syed Sanaul Haque
Advocate
Haque & Associates
Green Heaven (8th Floor)
3/48, Purona Paltan
Dhaka-lOOO.

Associations:
Bangladesh Leasing & Finance
Companies Association (BLFCA)

Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC)

Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry (DCCI)

Rupali Bank Ltd.

Uttara bank Ltd.

Southeast Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

BRAC Bank Ltd.

Dutch-Bangia Bank Ltd.

Standard Bank Ltd.

Bank Asia Ltd.

BASIC Bank Ltd.

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

One Bank Ltd.



Board of Directors

Chairman
Mr. Manwar Hossain
Nominated by Anwar Steel Mills Limited

Vice Chairman
Mr. Hossain Khaled
Nominated by Anwar Jute Spinning Mills Limited

Directors
Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed

Mr. S.M. Didarul Alam

Mr. Chowdhury Erteza Ahmed Siddiqui

Mr. Md. Imtiaz

Mr. Syed Tareq Akbar Ally
Nominated by Khaled Iron &Steel Mills Limited

Mr. Yousuf Aman
Nominated by Anwar Silk Mills Limited

Mr. Mohammad Shahin Alam
Nominated by Hossain Dyeing & Printing Mills Limited

Mrs. Shahnaz Rashid
Nominated by Anwar Steel Mills Limited

Mrs. Rashida Youshuf
Nominated by Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Limited

Independent Director
Mr. Haider Ahmed Khan, FCA

Managing Director & CEO
Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker



Brief Profile of
the Directors

Mr. Manwar Hossain
Chairman
Nominated by Anwar Steel Mills Ltd.

Mr. Manwar is the Group Managing Director of Anwar Group. After having completed BBA&MBA from University
of New Hampshire, USA in 1993, he joined the family conglomerate - Anwar Group of Industries(AGI} - during
1994.

His business skills & entrepreneurial spirit has fetched him greater responsibilities to lead the conglomerate as its
Managing Director under the umbrella of his dynamic father AI-haj Anwar Hossain. With over 200 years of family
business heritage, Anwar Group comprises of several manufacturing industries namely Anwar Cement Ltd., Anwar
Ispat Ltd., A-One Polymer Ltd., Anwar Landmark Ltd., AG Automobiles Ltd., Anwar Silk Mills Ltd., Anwar Jute
Spinning Mills Ltd., Hossain Dyeing & Printing Mills Ltd., Anwar Cement Sheet Ltd. and Mehmud Industries (Pvt.)
Ltd.

His contribution in banking and Financial Institution is also noteworthy. As former Director of the City Bank Ltd.,
he has made substantial contribution to the growth of the Bank. He was elected as the youngest Vice Chairman in
Banking Sector in the Board of the City Bank Ltd. in 1999 - 2000. He is also a Director of Bangladesh Commerce
Bank Ltd.

Mr. Hossain Khaled
Vice Chairman

Nominated by Anwar Jute Spinning Mills Ltd.

Mr. Hossain Khaled is a versatile new generation business personality who requires no introduction. Educated with
a BBA in Accounting from the University of Toledo, Ohio and MBA degree in International Banking from Texas A
&M University (TAMU), Texas, USA, Mr. Khaled joined the family conglomerate during the year 2000. Since then
he has held and led very successfully many portfolios, among which mentionable are his success as the youngest
President of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Co-Chairman of Bangladesh Better Business Forum, one
of the Managing Directors of Anwar Group.

He is an icon among young businessmen and his success is a source of inspiration to other budding
entrepreneurs.



Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed
Director

Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed, a science graduate, is Chairman of British American
International School, Managing Director of Dhaka Complex (Pvt.) Ltd., Buy & Sale
Trading Company Ltd., proprietor of Mamata Enterprise and also associated with
number of socio-cultural organizations. He is the past Director of The Dhaka Chamber
of Commerce & Industry and former Secretary General of Dhaka Metropolitan Film
Exhibitors

Mr. Ahmed is a third generation businessman from a traditional business family. His father Late Mohammad
Hossain started his business at Adornjee Nagar, Narayanganj in 1953 and was engaged in trading of yarn, coal
and in wholesale business. His grand father Late Sheikh Mohiuddin was involved in agro product trading business
at Bikrampur in early 1900s.

Mr. S.M. Didarul Alam
Director

Mr. S. M. Didarul Alam is one of the Directors of Golden Oxygen Ltd., Al-Haj
Mostafa-Hakim Cement Industries Ltd. and Al-Hc] Mostafa Hakim Housing and Real
Estate Ltd., Eagle Star Textile Mills Ltd. and Mutual Jute Spinners Ltd.

Chowdhury Erteza Ahmed Siddiqui
Director

Son of Chowdhury Monwar Ahmed Siddiqui, the founding Chairman of BD Finance,
grand son of Chowdhury Esrar Ahmed Siddiqui, an influential businessman and
Chairman of one of the largest banking institution in the fifties & sixties (which is now
Sonali Bank) uncontested for about 20 years, Mr. Erteza, sponsor and founding
Director of BD Finance, is a reputed businessman of the country. He was associated
with BD Finance since its inception.

Mr. Siddiqui, among the 37th generation of the illustrious Zaminder family of Baliadi,
after graduating in 1991 followed by Masters in English, he then joined the automotive
industry, later became the Director of lram Motor Company Ltd., exclusive distributor of Daimler Chrysler AG (the
manufacturer of Mercedes-Benz vehicles) in Bangladesh.

Mr. Siddiqui's involvement in various reputed business of the country including security printing, apparels and real
estate has given him wide exposure, vast experience, and portfolio to be an effective and contributing Director of
BD Finance.



Mr. Md Imtiaz
Director

Md. Imtiaz is a capable business entrepreneur. He is also the proprietor of Imtiyaj Steel
and Precious Steel Corporation.

Mr. Haider Ahmed Khan, FCA
Independent Director

Mr. Haider Ahmed Khan, B.Com (Hon's) and M. Com from the University of Dhaka, is
a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, Partner of
Ahmed Khan & Co., Chartered Accountants. He is the Chairman of MM Agro
Enterprises Ltd. and also director of Mifkif Apparel Ltd., Flower Fashions Ltd., and
Seasons Dresses Ltd.

Mr. Syed Tareq Akbar Ally
Director
Nominated by Khaled Iron &Steels Ltd.

Mr. Syed Tareq Akbar Ally is a commerce graduate and a businessman having interests
in several enterprises in the ready made garments and trading sectors. He has traveled
many counties of the world and is associated with various social welfare activities.

Mr. Yousuf Amon
Director

Nominated by Anwar Silk Mills Ltd.

Mr. Yousuf Aman holds a B.A. (Hon's) degree in Business with major in Marketing. He
is new generation businessman and is associated with the business activities of Anwar
Group of Industries.



Mr. Mohammad Shahin Alam
Director
Nominated by Hossain Dyeing & Printing Mills ltd..

Mr. Mohammad Shahin Alam, a young businessman, is son of Haji Md. Abu Taher, a
renowned businessman and Chairman of Taher Group of Companies of Chittagong.
Mr. Alam has obtained his MBA degree from South Eastern University, UK and is one of
the Directors of AI-Haj Mostafa-Hakim Cement Industries Ltd., Golden Oxygen Ltd.,
AI-Haj Mostafa-Hakim Housing & Real Estate Ltd., Eagle Star Rextile Mills Ltd. and
Mutual Jute Spinners Ltd. He was also a Director of Chittagong Chamber of Commerce
& Industries. ----~ -_.......

Mrs. Shahnaz Rashid is a graduate and is associated with the business activities of
Anwar Group of Industries.

Mrs. Shahnaz Rashid
Director

Nominated by Anwar Steel Mills Ltd.

Mrs. Rashida Youshuf
Director
Nominated by Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd.

Mrs. Rashida Youshuf is the wife of Haji Md. Yousuf, a reputed businessman of
Nazirabazar in old Dhaka city. As a philanthropist she participates in many social
welfare activities of the locality.

. ',
Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker

Managing Director

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director &CEO, has over 35 years of experience in
Financial Market. He started his career in 1976 with Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Shangstha
and thereafter he joined IDLC Finance Limited and served there for 13 years in various
key positions including General Manger till he joined International Leasing and
Financial Services Limited as Managing Director in 1998. He also served Lanka Bangia
Finance Limited as Managing Director. He joined Bangladesh Finance And Investment
Company Limited (BD Finance) as Managing Director & CEO on October 11,2011.
He is the former Chairman of Bangladesh Leasing & Finance Companies Association
(BLFCA) and former Vice President of Asian Financial ServicesAssociation (AFSA). Mr.
Sarker is an MBA from the Institute of Business Administration (IBA), University of
Dhaka.



Committees of the
Board & Management

Board Committee

Executive Committee

Mr. Hossain Khaled
Mr. Md. Imtiaz
Mr. Syed Tareq AkbarAlly
Mr. Mohammed ShahinAlam
Mr. Malizuddin Sarker

Audit Committee

Mr. HaiderAhmed Khan, FCA
Mr. Hossain Khaled
Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed
Mr. S.M. Didarul Alam
Mr. Yausul Amon

Management Committee

Management Committee (MANCOM)
Mr. Malizuddin Sarker, Managing Director & CEO
Mr. Luthlul Karim, DMD
Mr. Ahmed Reza Chowdhury, FCS, EVP
Mr. Shah M. Badar Uddin, SVP
Mr. Mohammad Litan Miah,ACA, VP & CFO
Mr. Md. SojicdurRohman Bhuiyan, AVP
Mr. Shahidul HoqueAhmed, FAVP
Mr. Md. Raliqul Amin, FAVP
Mr. Pulak Chaudhuri, FAVP
Mr. Ahammad Ali, FAVP

Credit Evaluation Committee (CEC)

Mr. Malizuddin Sarker, Managing Director & CEO
Mr. Luthlul Karim, DMD
Mr. Shah M. Badar Uddin, SVP
Mr. Shahidul HoqueAhmed, FAVP
Mr. Pulak Chaudhuri, FAVP

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member



Asset Liability Management Committee (ALeO)

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director &CEO
Mr. Luthful Karim, DMD
Mr. Shah M. Badar Uddin, SVP
Mr. Mohammad Liton Miah, ACA, VP &CFO
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Amin, FAVP
Mr. Pulak Chaudhuri, FAVP
Mr. Ahammad Ali, FAVP

BASEL Implementation Committee

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director &CEO
Mr. Luthful Karim, DMD
Mr. Mohammad Liton Miah, ACA, VP & CFO
Mr. Md. Sajjadur Rahman Bhuiyan, AVP
Mr. Md. Rafiqul Amin, FAVP
Mr. Pulak Chaudhuri, FAVP

Anti Money Laundering Compliance Committee

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker, Managing Director &CEO

Mr. Shah M. Badar Uddin, SVP

Mr. Mohammad Liton Miah, ACA, VP &CFO

Mr. Md. Sajjadur Rahman Bhuiyan, AVP

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Amin, FAVP

Mr. Ahammad Ali, FAVP

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member



Management Team

Mr. Mafizuddin Sarker
Managing Director &CEO

Mr. Luthful Karim
Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Ahmed Reza Chowdhury, FCS
EVP &Company Secretary

Mr. M Badar Uddin
Senior Vice President (Head of Treasury)

Mr. Mohammad Liton Miah, ACA
Vice President &CFO

Mr. Shafiul Karim Mazumder
Vice President & Branch-In-Charge, Chittagong

Mr. S.M. Shafique
Assistant Vice President & Branch-In-Charge, Bangshal

Mr. Md. Sajjadur Rahman Bhuiyan
Assistant Vice President (Internal Control &Compliance)

Mr. Shahidul Haque Ahmed
First Assistant Vice President (Head of Recovery)

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Amin
First Assistant Vice President (Accounts & Finance)

Mr. Pulak Chaudhuri
First Assistant Vice President (Operations &Marketing)

Mr. Ahammad Ali
First Assistant Vice President (Treasury)



Statement of
Risk Management
Risks are usually defined by the adverse impact an profitability af several distinct sources of uncertainty. While the
types and degree of risks an organization may be exposed to depend upon a number of factors such as its size,
complexity business activities, volume etc. Riskis measured in terms of consequences and likelihood combined to
arrive at a risk rating from Low to Very High. Riskmanagement is, therefore, defined as the culture, processes and
structures that are directed towards realising potential opportunities whilst managing adverse effects. Risk
management is an iterative process of continuous improvement that is best embedded into existing practices or
business processes. Generally the Non-Banking Financial Institutions face Credit, Market, Liquidity, Operational
risks etc.

Risk Management Process
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Managing Credit Risk

Credit risk is the probability that a counter party fails to meet obligation in accordance with agreed terms. Credit
risk does not arise only when a borrower defaults on payment of a loan but also when its repayment capability
declines. As a lending institution credit risk cannot be fully eliminated, however it can be managed to optimize the
risk-adjusted return. The Company has segregated duties for the officers involved in credit related activities. Credit
evaluation, credit administration and credit monitoring and recovery functions are segregated to Operation,
Credit Admin and Recovery Department respectively. Special recovery team has also formed to handle the
defaulted parties.



Managing Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity is essential for the viability of every financial institution. The risk arises when the company fails to mitigate
its financial abligation when they fall due. Poor liquidity risk management can result in high financing costs and
difficulty in liquidating assets at fair value. The risk can increase if a financial institution's reputation is affected.
Considering the impact of liquidity risk BD Finance integrated liquidity risk to its risk management framework and
adopt a liquidity risk management strategy tailored to its overall risk profile, as well as a reliable policy and
procedures for identifying, assessing, quantifying, controlling, mitigating and monitoring liquidity risk. BD Finance
also has a contingency plan in the event of liquidity problems.

Managing Market Risk:

Market Risk may be defined as the possibility of loss to the Financial Institutions caused by the changes in the
market variables. It is the risk that the value of on-Joff-balance sheet positions will be adversely affected by
movements in equity and interest rate markets, currency exchange rates and commodity prices. Market risk is the
risk to Fls earnings and capital due to changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities, foreign
exchange and equities, as well as the volatilities, of those prices. BD Finance established a comprehensive and
dynamic frame work for measuring, monitoring and managing liquidity, interest rate and equity that is closely
integrated with the business strategy. Scenario analysis and stresstesting is yet another tool used by BD Finance to
assess areas of potential prablems in a given portfolio.

Managing Operational Risk:

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss or damage resulting fram inadequate or failed internal
processes or systems or from human error or external events. Strategic risk, reputation risk, legal risk and
compliance risk are also considered under operational risk. Operational risk is therefore inherent in all activities
within the Company. The objective in managing operational risk is to establish sound contral practices to increase
the efficiency and effectiveness of the company's resources, minimize lossesand utilize opportunities. BD Finance
is developing appropriate risk mitigation and internal controls procedures in accordance with regulatory
guidelines such a way that residual risk is mitigated to the acceptable level.



Statement on
Corporate Governance

As part af good corporate governance BD Finance follows policies and practices for ensuring accountability and
transparency in its operations and reporting systems through a set of the relationships amongst the Board, senior
management and shareholders as well as to protect the interests of all stakeholders. These policies and practices
have been developed in line with the best govemance practices complying requirement in relevant notification of
Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC) and Bangladesh Bank Guidelines in this respect. Corporate governance
provides the structure through which the objectives of the company are set and the means of attaining those
objectives and monitoring the performances are determined as a continuing pracess.

Constitution of the Board of Directors
The Board of BD Finance is constituted with twelve members including one Independent Director. The members of
the Board of Directors have apprapriate educational background, knowledge, experience and personal attributes
that enable the directors, individually and the Board, collectively, to discharge their responsibilities and duties
effectively, perform their role, understand the business of the Company, apply their judgments and assess the
performance of the Management. The Board of Directors ensures that the activities of the Company are always
conducted with adherence to strict ethical standards, regulatory compliances and in the best interests of the
stakeholders.

The Directors are appointed by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and casual vacancies, if
any, are filled up by the Board in accordance with the stipulations of the Companies Act, 1994, Articles of the
Company and the SEC rules. One-third members of the Board (those directors being the longest period in office)
retire from office every year at the annual general meeting as per provision in Articles of Association but they
remain eligible for re-election. The independent director is appointed as per requirement of the SEC vide
notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08, dated February 20,2006 by the Board of Directors.

Role of the Board
The Board's main roles are to determine Company's objectives and strategies, provide entrepreneurial leadership
for the Company to create value for shareholders and to ensure that the necessary financial and other resources
are available to enable the Company to meet these objectives. The specific responsibilities of the Board include
the approval of all information supplied to shareholders in the annual and interim accounts, the setting of
Company strategies, approve annual budgets, review operational and financial performance, approve capital
expenditures, set the borrowing limits, treasury policy, review the Company's systems of financial control and risk
management, ensure that appropriate management development and succession plans are in place, approve
appointments to the Board and ensure that a satisfactory dialogue takes place with shareholders over the
Company's results and its aspirations for the future. The Board duly complies with the guidelines issued by
Bangladesh Bank with regard to their responsibility and accountability.

Chairman of the Board
The members of the Board elect one of their number as Chairman of the Board every year.

Role of the Chairman
The Chairman leads the Board in determination of its strategy and achievement of its objectives. The Chairman
serves as the primary link between the Board and management and works with the Managing Director and
Company Secretary to set the agenda for Board meetings. He chairs all the Board meetings and leads the Board
in its oversight of the management. The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Directors receive accurate,
timely and clear information but he has no engagement in the day-to-day business of the Company.



Chairman of the Board and Managing Director of the Company to be different persons
The responsibilities of the Choirmon ond the Monoging Director of the Com pony ore seporote. The Choirman is
a Non-executive Director while the Managing Director is an Executive Director.

Role of the Managing Director
The Managing Director is responsible for running the business and for formulating and implementing Board's
strategy and policy. He also has direct charge and overall control of the Company on a day-to-day basis and is
accountable to the Board for the financial and operational performance of the Company

Role of the Company Secretary
The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring proper information flow within the Board and its Committees
and between the senior management and Board Directors on governance matters and for all regulatory
compliances of the company.

Board Committees
The Board has established two permanent Board Committees i.e. Executive Committee and Audit Committee to
assist, advice and make recommendations to the Board on matters falling within their respective responsibilities as
per SEC and Bangladesh Bank guideline.

Executive Committee & its role
Executive Committee comprises of five members and is headed by a Director. The Rules of the Executive
Committee are framed by the Board. The matters related to ordinary business operations of the Company and the
matters that the Board of Directors from time to time authorizes are vested in this Committee. This Committee
assists the Board, and thereby the Company, in taking prompt decisions to any changes in the market place as they
occur.

Audit Committee & its role
Audit Committee is constituted by the Board as an independent body with the independent director as its
Chairman. The present Committee has four other directors as its members. The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee clearly lays down its authority, responsibility and specific duties. Its scope of work encompasses
overseeing and monitoring the accounting and financial statements, evaluate the adequacy and efficacy of the
control systems of the company and is empowered, among other things, to examine any matter relating to the
financial affairs of the Company and to review all audit and inspection programs, control systems and procedures,
accounting policies and adherence to compliance requirements, etc. It is required to follow the ICC guidelines of
BB.

Management Committees
The Managing Director & CEO is assisted by different Committees constituted with members from the
Management team. Each committee performs within its delegated authorities and scope of works.

These Committees are as under:
Management Committee (MANCOM)
Credit Evaluation Committee (CEq
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
BASEL Implementation Committee
Anti Money Laundering Compliance Committee

The CEO heads the Management Committee (MANCOM), the highest committee of the management of the
Company.



Related Party Transactions
Due care is taken in canducting necessary checks/verifications prior to Company's entering into credit and
non-credit transactions to determine whether the counterporty is a related party as per applicable regulations for
related party transactions for Fls and listed Companies to ensure required compliances and all credit facilities to
related parties are monitored regularly. Notes related party transactions as at December 31,2011 are given in
Note:42 of Notes to the Financial Statements on page no.....

Internal Control & Compliance
Company's internal audit is on independent function reporting to the Audit Committee but it administratively
reports to the Managing Director who actually facilitates the doy-to-day functioning of the internal audit as it is
required to have access to any and all of Company's documents, records, praperties and personnel including
Boord members. The intemal audit activity of the Company conforms to Standards on Auditing and ICC guidelines
of the regulatory authorities.

The scope of Internal Audit encompasses the examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
system of intemal controls, risk management procedures, governance processes of the Company. It also assesses
the quality of performance in carrying out assigned responsibilities.

All Internal Audit, Risk Management and Legal & Compliance functions are meant to provide an oversight on
contrals and riskswithin the Company through a system of intemal controls based on an organizational and policy
framework that defines the responsibilities and reporting lines of all the units.

Appointment of external auditors
The Boord of Directors recommends for appointment of Auditors for financial year based on the proposal of the
Boord Audit Committee to the AGM. The Auditors are appointed by the shareholders in the AGM including fixation
of their remuneration. Such appointment requires prior consent of Bangladesh Bonk but the some Auditors cannot
be appointed for more than three consecutive years due to regulatory restriction.

Information Technology
Company's Management Information System together with IT infrastructure forms an integral part of the corporate
governance of the Company. It facilitates business processes, applications, timely generation of reports and
information for all stakeholders of the Company.

Communication with shareholders
Company strangly believes that all stakeholders should have access to complete information on the activities,
performance and product initiatives. The Company reports to its shareholders, four times a year, through quarterly,
half year and annual financial reports. Its website displays, the annual report, half yearly and quarterly report,
offerings, recent announcements which are also published in the newspapers as per regulatory requirements. The
shareholders are always encouraged to attend the AGM or, if unable to attend, may appoint proxies. All
disclosures required by SEC, Listing Regulation of Stock Exchanges, and Bangladesh Bonk are mode adequately
and pramptly. In addition to ensuring timely compliance, this also enables dissemination of information to all
stakeholders and the public.



Report on Corporate
Social Responsibility

Management of BD Finance gives due importance to the fact that the business activities of the Company has a
social dimension and an impact on the community. It realizes that the society, its clients, shareholders, all other
stakeholders expect high standard in ethics, transparency, commitment and trustworthiness from a corporate entity
as well as an honest concern for minimizing any form of impact of its activities on the environment.

BD Finance recognizes its social responsibilities towards the community in which it operates its business as a
non-banking financial institution (FI) and focuses on helping the distressed and poverty ridden people. It always
remains committed to enhance its role in the area of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and has
institutionalized its CSR activities by way of founding a non-profitable, voluntary, social welfare-oriented Trust
organization by the name of BD Finance Foundation. In pursuance of the CSR guideline of Bangladesh Bank for
Fls the Trust receives contribution from BD Finance to the tune of 2.5% of its profit after tax each year as per
approval accorded by the shareholders in 12th AGM of the Company. The fund is spent for humanitarian relief
to people affected by natural calamities and those living in distress due to impact of climate change, for promotion
of education and health care in poor communities, etc.

The participation of BD Finance in the environment protection efforts is ensured through the Environmental Risk
Management (ERM) guideline of Bangladesh Bank .The Company is required to follow the guideline as an FI
carefully in order to avoid any of its business practices that may have negative impact on the environment or on
others. The guideline incorporates steps to be followed in credit appraisal process for assessing risks and
controlling direct and indirect environmental impacts of projects financed by a FI. It also aims at encouraging use
of solar energy, creating paper less office and greener IT infrastructure for an organization.



Human Resource of
BD Finance

Effective human resource is one of the key features of any organization to reach and fulfillment the targets of any
Company. BD Finance believes that its human resources are its greatest asset. Accordingly BD Finance develops
its human resource policy continuously, thus all the employees contribute effectively and productively to the overall
company direction and the accomplishment of the company's goals and objectives.

Trainings &Workshops: BD Finance has strong focus on imparting training towards enhancement of the skills and
competencies of the employees. BD Finance always takes the opportunities to nominate its employees to attend
the different training and workshops arranged by BBTA, BLFCA and other external agencies. Besides this BD
Finance undertakes in house training and exposure initiatives towards raising awareness among the employees
with respect to internal policies, instructions, laws and practices and directives of the various regulators so as to
ensure that the employees are well informed and empowered towards providing their services within the framework
of laid down regulatory requirements.

Health & Safety:

We are always committed to ensure a safe and healthy work environment for all of our employees. An effective
health and safety policy requires the full collaboration and cooperation of all employees. We are committed to
work with our employees, to enlist active participation, interest and support of employees in promoting good
standards in a timely manner. BD Finance conducts environmental risk assessment which involves identifying the
risks to health and safety of work activities and whether existing precautions are adequate or more should be done.
Accordingly BD Finance revises its policy to ensure the best safety measure where necessary.



Reward & Recognition:

We believe our people are the assets who make the thing happen. Our employee turnover figures are
comparatively low and we want them to remain that way.We always offer fair and competitive remuneration
package for recruiting and retaining a talented workforce. We also have our very own reward and recognition
scheme to spotlight the efforts of individuals within the business who go the extra mile where reward is based on
individual employees' performance, potential and contribution to the success of the company.

Employee Retention Rate
Employee Turnover

Equal Opportunity Employer:

Employee Retention Rate
Employee Turnover

BD Finance aims to be an equal opportunity employer and is determined to ensure that no applicant or employee
receives less favourable treatment on the grounds of sex, disability, religious belief, marital status, colour, race or
ethnic origins, or is disadvantaged by conditions or requirements which cannot be shown to be justifiable.

2010

9%

Male Female

2011



Compliance Report on SEC's Notification
(SEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20,2006)

ComDilance Stirtus Explanation

Condition No. Title Complied Not for Non-
Complied Compllancel

Comments
1.1 Board's size (No. of Directors shall not be less than 5 or more than 20 Yes
1.2 (i) Number of independent director (1{10 th of total number of Directors, One

minimum 1 )
1.2 on Appointmentof lndependent director Yes
l.3 Chairman of the Board and CEO ( Chairman of the Board and CEO Yes

should be different persons)
1.4 (a) Financial Statement present fairly its state of affairs, result of its Yes

cneratlons cash flow &.chanaes in eaultv
1.4 (bl Prooer books of accounts maintained Yes
1.4 (c) Appropriate accounting policies consistently applied in FS preparation & Yes

accountina estimates are based on reasonable &. orudent iudament
1.4 (d) Following of International Accounting Standard as applicable In Yes

Bangladesh in preparation of Financial Statements Pi. any departure
adeouatelv disclosed

1.4 (e) The system of internal control is sound in design Pi. effectively Yes
imolemented Pi. monitored

1.4(1) No significantdoubt upon the ability of the company to continueas a Yes
I aoinaconcern

1.4 (a) Reoortina of sianificantdeviations from last year in ooeratina results Yes
1.4 (h) Key operating Pi. financial data of at least preceding three years should Yes

be summarized.
1.4 (j1 Dividend declared Yes
1.4 (j) Number of board meetings held during the year under report Pi. Yes

attendance.
1.4 (k) Pattern of shareholdlng to be reported to disclose the aggregate number Yes

of shares along with name wise details held by parent! subsidiary!
associated companies, directors, CEO, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Intemal Audit and their spouses, Executives
and shareholders holdina 10 % or more.

2.1 Appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit a Yes.
comoenv secretarv

2.2 Attendina of the Board Meetinas bv the CFO and Comoanv Secretary. Yes
3.00 Anoointmentof Audit COmmittee Yes
3.1 rn Constitution of Audit Committee should have 3 members) Yes
3.1 (ii) Audit Committee members must be selected from among the Directors. Yes

Inclusionof Indeoendent Director Iscomoulsorv
3.1 (iii) If at any time the number of Audit Committee members goes below 3 Yes

the vacancy must be filled UD within one month.
3.2 (ii) The Chainnan of Audit Committee should have a professional qualification or Yes

knowledce understendtnc and exner1ence Inaccountmc orfinance.
3.3.1 I Audit Committee to reoort to Board of Directors Yes
3.3.1 (ii) (a) Audit Committee to Report on connicts of interest, if any. - - Nosuch

incidence
3.3.1(ii) (b) Audit Committee to report on suspected or presumed fraud or - - -dc-

irreaularitv or material defect in the internal control system if any.
3.3.1. iil fcl Audit Committee to reoort on suseeeted infrinaementof laws if anv, - - -do-
3.3.1(1I)(d) Audit COmmittee to report on any matter the Committee considers - - -do-

necessary.
3.3.2 Audit Committee to report to the Authorities Le. SEC if Audit Committee - - -do-

report to Board of Directors for three times is luncred.
3.4 Reporting to the Shareholders Pi. General investors on the activities of Yes

the Audit Committee
4.00 (i) Non engagement of External Auditor for appraisal or valuation services Yes

of falmess oolnlons
4.00 (ii) Non engagement of External Auditor for financial information system Yes

desian and lmulementatlcn
4.00 (iii) Non engagement of External Auditor for book-keeping or other services Yes

relatedto accountlna records or ftnanclal statements
4.00 (iyl Non enaaaement of External Auditor for broker-dealerservices Yes
4.00 (y Non enoaoement of External Auditor for Actuarial Services Yes
4.00 rvn Non enaaaement of External Auditor for internal audit services Yes
4.00 (yiiJ Non enaaaement of External Auditor for any other services Yes



Preformance at a Glance

Total Assets
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TermDeposits
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Shareholders Equity
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Lease Ir TermFinance

Increase

Other Assets Irlnvestments
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Increase

Credit rating
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Short Term sT-3 sT-3



Financial Highlights

Operational Performance
Operating Revenue

Financial Expenses

Operating Expenses

Profit before taxation

Net profit after tax

Fianancial performance
Lease & term finance

Provision against investment
Investments in Subsidiary

Total Assets

Term Deposits

Figures in million Taka

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

377.08 377.65 397.14 742.78 534.11
221.14 256.31 242.14 298.64 438.36
277.48 293.35 281.64 415.91 527.14

99.60 84.30 115.50 326.87 6.97
94.60 64.30 80.47 246.14 19.03

1,027.87 1,509.10 2,144.06 2,956.52 3,290.84
46.08 53.58 56.72 123.63 161.01

2.32 699.93
2,377.38 2,954.46 2,793.34 4,398.73 5,217.44

854.67 1,031.25 985.31 1,162.77 1,692.82

Sector-wise Investment

Financial Ratios
Return on Equity (%)
Return on assets (%)
Rate of Dividend

Cosh

Bonus

EPS (Tk.)

Equity Statistics
Authorized Capital

Number of Shares

Shareholders Equity

Net Asset vaIue per shere

26.47%
4.15%

5%
10%
3.60

500
30.33

422.22
13.92

14.39% 15.73% 33.16% 2.03%
3.16% 4.02% 12.59% 0.14%

10% 20% 22% 10%
1.75 2.19 4.58 0.36

500 500 2,000 2,000
33.36 36.70 44.04 53.73

471.35 551.82 932.56 944.47
14.13 15.04 21.17 17.57

• Agriculture

• CemenVCllnker &A1lled Industries

• Chemical &Pharmaceuticals

• Financial Institutions

• Food Productlon/Processlng Ind.

• Garments

• Glass & Ceramic Industries

~ • Iron,Steel & Engineerin90
q
0 • Jute&JuteA1llec1lndustrles

• Merchant Banking

• Others

• Paper, Printing and Packaging

• Plastic Industries

• Real Estate & Housing

• Ship &Shlp Mfg. Industries

• Telecomllnformation Technology

• Textile

_ Trading

• Transport & Communication



Performanee Indicator
Operating Revenue Returnon Asset (ROA)

Figure in Milan Taka Inpercent
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Statement on
Directors' Responsibility

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and financial statement in accordance with the
Companies Act, 1994, Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and the Listing Regulations of the DSE & CSE.

The Companies Act requires the Directors to present the report along with the financial statements for each
financial year in accordance with BFRS and BAS as adopted by the institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh and applicable lows and regulations.

The financial statements are required by law and Bangladesh Accounting Standards to present fairly the financial
position and the performance of the company for the period and to comply with rules and regulations issued by
the Bangladesh Bonk, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable
lows and regulations. In preparing financial statements, the Directors are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
ensure that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
(BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Stondords(BFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB);
prepare the financial statements on going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business;

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy the
financial position of the Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the
Companies Act, 1994 and have generol responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to
safeguard the assets of the Ccompony and to prevent and detect froud and other irregularities. To ensure this the
Directors have token proper and sufficient core in installing a system of internal control, which is reviewed,
evaluated and updated on on ongoing basis.

Under applicable laws and regulations, the Directors are also responsible for preparing a directors' report that
comply with the laws and regulations.

The Directors confirm that the annual report together with the directors' report and the financial statements have
been prepared in compliance with the low, rules and regulatory guidelines.

Manwar Hossain
Chairman, Boord of Directors



Report of the
Audit Committee

The Role of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee on behalf of the Board ensures that standards af corparate reparting, cantral and
campliance are achieved thraugh effective implementatian af the pracedures and palicies with the aim ta enhance
the effectiveness of the operations and reduce the risks of the business. The Audit Committee periodically reviews
the state af affairs af the business and makes recommendation on the reporting, contral and compliance aspects
as well as pravides independent manitaring and guidance ta the management in the areas af respansibilities af
the Board and the Company towards the stakeholders and regulatory authorities. The roles and functions of the
Committee are regulated by the rules as specified in the canditians/guidelines an carporate governance issued by
the SEC and Bangladesh Bank.

The composition of the Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee comprising of the [ollowinq members of the Board
having adequate knowledge about corporate finance and accounts:

Name of Member

Mr. Haider Ahmed Khan, FCA
Independent Director

Mr. Hossain Khaled
Vice Chairman

Mr. Geosuddin Ahmed
Director

Mr. S.M Didorul Alom
Director

Mr. Yousuf Amon
Director

Position in the Committee

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Member

Meetings of the Audit Committee

The Committee held 5 meetings during the year under review.

Activities of the Audit Committee

The audit committee discussed about the followinq issues during the year:

i) Regular review of the Internal and External (including Bangladesh Bank) Inspection & Audit Report with a
view to implementing the suggestion of Internal and External Auditors in respect of Internal Contral
structure and techniques.

ii) Minimize expenditure in all operational activities where possible.

iii) Reviewing the Accounting procedure with a view to ascertain that the International Financial Reporting
Standard (IFRS) has been applied in maintaining books and records



The following steps also have been token for implementation of Internal Control Procedure of the ompony:

(a) Audit & Inspection division of the company carried out Internal Audit with a view to enrich the
compliance culture and full control on the exertion of the BD Finance's operations. The division
directly report simultaneously to the Boord Audit Committee, and

(b) Regular monitoring has been done for the effectiveness of the quality control policies and
procedures with the effect to evaluate the application of internal Control System and Internal Audit
Policy, Policy for financial risk, existing rules and regulation.

(cl To establish Planning, Organizing and Supervising culture and monitoring of Audit and Inspection of
the Branches and different divisions of Head Office and surprise inspection of the Branches.

Acknowledgement

The Audit Committee expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Boord and the management of the
Company for their support in carrying out its duties and responsibilities effectively.

Haider Ahmed Khan, FCA
Chairman, Audit Committee





Manwar Hossain
Chairman



Message of the
Chairman

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Distinguished Sharehalders

Assalamualikum Wa Rahmatullah

I am delighted to welcome you to the 13th Annual General Meeting of Bangladesh Finance And Investment
Company Limited.

You are aware that in year 2011 Bangladesh economy faced unprecedented challenges from increased
inflationary pressure, highest food & fuel prices, higher government borrowing especially from Banking sector,
downtrend in foreign exchange reserve, sky rocketing of import payment, lower export earning, slower GDP
growth, severe liquidity crisis, slower credit growth, adverse exchange rate movement, capital market crisis;
consequently the investment climate was cloudy.

The dependency of BD Finance on capital market in terms of revenue generation was too heavy, due to price crash
in the capital market in 2011 the operational figures of the company is adversely affected. Although in other core
business the company performed better than in 2010 but due to negative figure in capital market operation, the
cumulative performance in 2011 is less than 2010. During the year 2011 the Company posted a net profit after
tax at Tk. 19.03 million, lower than that of 201 0 of Tk. 246.10 million ..

Our stock brokerage arm, BD Finance Securities Limited (BD Securities), the first subsidiary, started operation in
November 2011 & with in a short span of time has emerged itself as a premier brokerage house of the country.
The second subsidiary, BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited (BD Capital), has obtained license from SEC as a full
fledged merchant banker. The company is in the process of commencing operation. With these two subsidiaries
along with the parent company we like to establish ourselves as a full fledged Investment Bank. A silver lining has
to be taped to generate synergic benefit between BD Finance & its subsidiaries.

In 2012 we will like to put more focus on diversifying our product range, expanding our horizon to cover wide
range of territory through opening new branches in various points of Dhaka & placing our presence in Sylhet,
Com ilia and Bogra as well as revitalizing the operation of our existing branches.

Finally I want to assure you that the Board is always pursuing pragmatic strategies to optimize the value of all
stakeholders

I express my sincere thanks to my fellow members of the Board of Directors, Management of BD Finance & its
subsidiaries and all employees, respected shareholders, regulatory bodies for their continuous trust, support and
cooperation extended to the Company.

May the Almighty Allah bless us all.

Manwar Hossain
Chairman
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Mafizuddin Sarker
Managing Director & CEO



Managing Director
&CEO's Message
Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Distinguished Shareholders

Assalamualikum Wa Rahmatullah

The global economy had to absorb a number of shocks in year 2011, Japan experienced devastating tsunami,
social unrest prevailed in many oil rich middle east countries, some part of Europe encountered financial
turbulence, consequently growth of global economy decreased in 2011 (growth rate 2.7%). The expected growth
in 2012 is 2.5% lower than that of year 2011. Bangladesh economy can not be an exception with the overall
slowdown of global economy, there may be a time gap to have the consequential impacts. However, the
Bangladesh economy performed well in FY 11 with real GOP growth rate of 6.7% which was higher than FY201 0
of 6.1%, expecting to maintain upward trend in FY2012 as well at 7.0%. Presently the economy is under pressure
due to rise of fuel & fertilizer price, increased inflation rate (10.7% in December 2011 against 8.1% in December
2010), budget deficit consequently rise in Government borrowing, falling foreign aid & foreign exchange reserve,
devaluation of Taka.

Overall money market scenario was volatile, liquidity crisis prevailed in the banking channel throughout the year
2011. During 2011 Bangladesh Bank issued two more licenses for Financial Institution (Fl) leading the total
number of Fls to 31 operating in the country. Recently Bangladesh Bank also issued licenses to 9 commercial
banks. In the operation of Fls cut throat competition prevailed during the year 2011 not only among the Fls but
also from the commercial banks. The intensity of competition is expected to grow further in the coming days. The
capital market operation of the country as depicted by the trend of Dhaka Stock ExchangeGeneral Index (DGEN)
never followed the underlying fundamentals of the market and DGEN lost 36% in 2011 against 83% positive
return in 2010. Many analysts opined that Bangladesh Bank's restrictive monetary policy & sudden enforcement
of few money market and capital market regulations largely contributed to the crash of DGEN in end-201 O.
Various measures taken by the Government and regulators failed to bring momentum in the market and looking
at the overall economic outlook it is anticipated that the bearish trend would persist in DGEN.

Under the backdrop of liquidity crisis, volatile money market, turbulent capital market, the investment climate
twisted further with the shortage of gas & electricity, rise in global food price, lack of infrastructure. There was no
exception in operational activities of your company. In year 2011 we have attained profit before provision & taxes
Tk. 44.34 million (in 2010 it was Tk. 393.7 million), after creating liberal provision of bad & doubtful investment
in case of eventualities, we posted a profit after tax to the level of Tk. 19.03 million (in 2010 it was Tk. 246.1
million). Posting lower profit generation in 2011 compared to 2010 was mainly due to our too much dependency
on the secondary market operation in shares and sharp fall in stock market price. Investment stood as on
December 31,2011 aITk.4030.71 million against that of December 31,2010 oITk. 3965.89 million, meaning
that there was no notable portfolio growth. However, in order to have total investment banking operation under
one roof of BD Finance, we have invested Tk.699.93 million in two subsidiaries namely BD Finance Securities
Limited (Stock Brokerage) and BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited (Merchant Banking).

In 2012 we plan to rebrand ourselves as a top preferred financial institution and would like to undertake the
Iollowlnq operational initiatives:

• Bring synergy in activities among parent company, BD Finance and its subsidiary companies, BD Finance
Securities & BD Finance Capital Holdings; to pave the way to emerge as a full-fledged investment bank.

• We intend to diversify our product range to serve our customers with all financial products under one roof.



• Diversify our revenue streams beyond conventional sources of income with special emphasis to enlarge our
fee based income sources.

• Improve operational efficiency by improvising process flow, customized service, automation of our IT
plotlonm.

• Adopting appropriate strategic plan targeting right market segments for the products we have been
offering.

• We believe that human resources are the greatest asset of the company; we aim to recruit right people,
develop their capacities, recognize and reword their performance, retain them with competitive packages.

• We are expecting liquidity tightness in the financial market and further increase of interest rate due to
increase of Government borrowing from the bonking channel, therefore, we plan to vitalize our treasury
operations by enlarging our deposit basket and reducing our dependency on credit lines from commercial
banks.

We are optimistic that despite all odds Management of your company is prepared to face the challenges and team
BD Finance will put strenuous efforts to realize our corporate objective. We believe company's innovative
diversified business strategies, commitment of its staff, relentless marketing drive will generate result to attain
quality asset growth and improving existing portfolio quality, thereby yielding accepted results in years to come.

I thank BD Finance stoff members for their dedicated and committed team work. My note of gratitude goes to our
distinguished past and present Chairman and honorable Members of the Boord of Directors for their guidance,
encouragement and empowerment of the Management. I also thank all stakeholders, valued customers, lenders,
depositors and regulators, Bangladesh Bank, Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange,
Chittogong Stock Exchange, Notional Board of Revenue, for their support and cooperation.

May Allah bless us all.

:~~v
Managing Director & CEO
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Director's
Report

Bismilliahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Shareholders,

Assaalmu Alaikum Wa Rahmatullah

The Baard af Directars af Bangladesh Finance And Investment Campany Limited (BD Finance) feels pleasure ta
welcome you to the 13th Annual General Meeting of the Company and is pleased to place before you the Audited
Financial Statementsof the Campany for the year ended December 31,2011, auditors' report thereon along with
Company's performance and other relevant information in terms of Companies Act,1994, Guidelines issued by
Securities & Exchange Commission, Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards.

Global Economy

Throughout the year 2011 the global economy in spite of little positive momentum continued to reel from the
effects of the financial crisis of 2009. It is to be noted that the recovery from the global recession was not uniform
among various regions and countries. The advanced economies are recovering very slowly while growth in most
developing countries still continues to be significant. Uncertainty over solving the Euro zone debt crisis and
resultant spending cuts remain as serious threat to world economic grawth. Economic expansion in countries such
as Brazil, India, China, Russia and some other countries shows signs of slowdown. China recorded a GDP growth
of 9.3% in the year 2011 as against 10.4% in 2010 and similar is the case with India. World Bank forecasts an
overall slow down in grawth of world economy in 2012 due to several deficiencies and weaknesses in the
developed economies. High commodity prices, especially of food and fuel, are expected to accelerate global
inflation further and hamper growth of exports of advanced and developing as well as emerging economies. It will
result in worrying decrease in global trade grawth during the current year fram estimated 6.6% in the year 2011
to 4.7% in the year 2012 as per statistics of World Bank and the developing economies are likely to be seriously
affected.

Bangladesh Economy

During the year 2011 Bangladesh economy gained some momentum largely due to robust export growth,
increase in industrial and agricultural outputs and growth in service sectors catering for a stiff rise in domestic
demands. According to Government sources, the pravisional estimated real GDP grew by 6.7% which is 0.6%
point higher than 6.1 % growth recorded in 2010. The expansion was broad-based registering positive growth by
all sectors and sub-sectors of the economy. GDP growth during the year was based on 8.2% growth in industry
sector, 6.6% grawth in services sector and 5.0% grawth in agricultural sector. In overall GDP grawth the services
sector's contribution was the highest at 3.6 percentage points, followed by industry sector at 2.0 percentage points
and agriculture sector at 1.1 percentage points.

Bangladesh economy may have to face some shocks in the year 2012 from deteriorating conditions in global
economic situation. Persistent inflationary pressure emanating fram higher oil and food prices, grawing trade
imbalances induced by higher imports, pressure on foreign currency reserve and remittance are the major risksfor
the domestic economy. In spite of these, there is strong expectation that the country may achieve 7% GDP growth
in 2012 which is dependent on accelerated growth in export, improvement in electricity and natural gas supply
and continued rise in domestic demand along with increase in foreign wage remittance. Other stimulating factors
to attain the growth target for the year 2012 are potential large investments in infrostructurol development,
vigorous efforts for increased revenue mobilization, adequate monetary and credit policies for discouraging credit
flows to unproductive sectors.



Agricultural Sector

In the year 2011, the overall food grains production increased by 3.9% from 33.2 MMT (million metric tons) in
the year 201 0 to 34.5 MMT. All seasonal varieties of rice (Aus,Aman and Boro) production showed upward trend
while wheat production remained steady during the year.

Industrial Sector

The estimated contribution of the industry sector to the country's GDP in 2011 was 30.4%. The manufacturing and
the construction subsectors recorded impressive growth of 9.5% and 6.4% respectively in the year 2011 as against
6.5% and 6.0% in 201 O. Higher growth figures were recorded in the production of both large and medium scale
manufacturing industries, particularly jute, cotton, apparels, leather, food items, basic metal and non metallic
products, furniture, etc. In that year SMEs achieved satisfactory progress in industrial production by availing
financing facilities promoted by the central bank. Noticeable during the year was the decline in growth of power,
gas and water supply sub-sectors which decreased to 6.0% in the year 2011 compared to 7.3% recorded in 201 O.
Continuing unmet demand for power during the year affected the growth potential of many urban as well as rural
activities.

Services Sedor

The estimated contribution of the service sector to the total GDP af the country in 2011 was 49.7%. The service
sector registered a 6.6% growth in 2011 compared to 6.5% in 2010. Despite some fluctuations the growth of the
sector appears to be broad-based across the sub-sectors. In the year 2011, financial intermediations sub-sector
(banks, financial institutions and others) experienced somewhat lower growth while wholesale and retail trade,
transport, storage and communication, education, health, etc. recorded higher growth.

Remittance

The foreign wage eamers' remittance that flowed into the country during FY 2011 is recorded to be USD 12.17
billion indicating a growth rate of 10.5% over that of FY 2010. Many analysts predicted that the amount of
remittance that flowed in the country during last few years may not be sustained during year 2012 due to many
adverse factors imparting the global economy.

Foreign Currency Reserve

The Foreign Currency Reserve is under pressure due to accelerated demand for import payment for fuel, oil and
food grain. The reserve came down to USD 9.3 billion in December 2011 from USD 11.2 billion in December
2010. Taka depreciated in term of USD by 6.5% during FY2011 .

Financial Performance of BD Finance

The year 2011 was a year of many challenges like turbulence in capital market, serious liquidity crisis, volatile
money market, insignificant industrial expansion and establishment of new undertakings due to lack of
infrastructural facilities, even though your Company has done moderately well in its core business areas.

Lease & Loan

The core business of BD Finance is the full payout Financial Lease, Term Loan (short, medium & long tenor). The
investment portfolio stood at Tk. 3290.8 million as on December 31,2011 up by 11.3% from that of Tk. 2956.5
million of December 31, 201 O.

Investment in Shares

BD Finance used to receive significant revenue stream from the capital market operation through direct investment
( buy & sale) in the secondary market. In 2010 income from investment in shares was Tk. 322.8 million. But due
to price crash in the capital market there was negative contribution in our bottom line in 2011 although we had
an investment in shares of Tk. 659.8 million as on December 31,2011.



1. Operating Income

2. Operating Expenses

3. Operating Prafit

4. Profit after Tax

5. Earning PerShore (EPS)

Treasury Operations

Due to liquidity crisis in the bonking channel fund management which is looked after by the Treasury has become
a critical issue for BD Finance. The key challenge for the Treasury in 2011 was the mobilization of required
operational fund, keeping the cost of fund to tolerable level, minimizing the dependency on the volatile overnight
money market, enhanced effective drive for deposit mobilization. The deposit bose of the Company has increased
to Tk. 1,692.B2 million as on December 31,2011 from Tk. 1,162.77 million of December 31,2010.

The operating results of the company during the year 2011 is summarized below:

Figure in BOT
53,41,07,316.00

49,87,63,031.00

4,43,44,284.00

1,95,20,925.00

0.36

Prior to 2011 major flow of revenue generation used to come from capital market operation, therefore the
financial performance of the company significantly impacted in 2011 due to capital market price crash.

As a part of our long term diversification program two subsidiaries have been formed, namely BD Finance
Securities Limited which has been launched in end-2011 and license has been obtained recently fram SEC for a
full-fledged Merchant Banker named BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited, which is in the process of launching.
Combining the activities of these three units, BD Finance Group would emerge as a complete Investment Bank.
Bringing synergyof the aperation of all the units can accelerate the grawth potential for the group in near term as
well as long term.

The Company's short term objective includes among others formulation of a strang business team with target
oriented work culture, identification and formulation of sector- wise marketing plan, diversification of client's bose
through inclusion of corporate clients who are not currently under our exposure segment, attach flexibility to design
our products commensurate with the requirement of customers, streamlining the pracess flow & prevailing systems
for better customer service, introduction of proper risk management thereby reducing non-performing ratio.

Contribution to National Exchequer

During the year the Company has deposited Tk. 57.14 million to the government exchequer in form of direct
income tax, TDS & VAT.

Corporate & Financial Reporting Framework

The Directors in accordance with SEC Notification No. SEC. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ADmn/02-08 dated
February 20, 2006 confirm compliance with the financial reporting framework for the following:

Q The financial statements prepared by the Management present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operation, cash flow and statement of changes in shareholders equity.

Q Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Q Apprapriate Accounting Policies have been consistentlyapplied in preparation of the financial statement and
that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable & prudent judgment.

Q The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in the preparation
of the financial statements.

Q Internal Contral System is sound in design and have been effectively implemented & monitored.

Q There is no significant doubts upon the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.



Key Operating & Financial Data

Key operating & financial information for the lost five years as per requirement of SEC Notification No. SEC.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ADmn/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 are presented in page No. 31.

Highlights of overall operation of the Company as per DFIM Circular No. 11 dated December 23,2009 are also
shown in page No. 108.

Shareholding Pattern

Shareholding pattern ofthe Company as of December 31, 2011 is shown on page No. 51 in Annexure-I ofthis
report.

Meetings

During the year 2011 a total 11 number of Board meetings & 5 number of Audit Committee meetings were held
and attendance of the Directors are shown on page - 52 in Annexure- II of this report.

Dividend

The Board of Directors proposed 10% stock dividend l.e, 10(Ten) bonus shores for every 100 ( One Hundred)
shares for total 5,37,30,739 Nos. Ordinary Sharesof Tk. 10/- each for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Directors

As per Articles 126,127 and 128 of the Articles of Association of the Company, following Directors retire from the
office by rotation at the Annual General Meeting and being eligible are seeking re-election:

Mr. Hossain Kholed

Mr. Chowdhury Erteza Ahmed Siddiqui

Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed

Mr. S. M. Didarul Alam

The following Nominee Directors were appointed by the Board of the Company since last Annual General
Meeting who are presently members of the Board. As per Article 121 of the Articles of Association of the
Company they sholl retire at the next Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment by the
AGM:

Mr. YousufAmon ( Nominated by Anwar Silk Mills Ltd.)

Mr. Syed TareqAkbar Ally (Nominated by Kholed Iran & Steels Ltd.)

Mrs.Rashida Youshuf (Nominated by Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd.)

Mrs. Shahnaz Rashid (Nominated by Anwar Steel Mills Ltd.)

Mr. Mohammad Shahin Alom (Nominated by Hossain Dyeing & Printing Mills Ltd.)

Appointment of Managing Director

The Board of Directors of the Company at its 143rd meeting held on October 04, 2011 has appointed Mr.
Mafizuddin Sarker as Managing Director which was subsequently approved by Bangladesh Bank. Mr. Sarker
joined the Company on October 11,2011.



Auditors

In the 12th Annual General Meeting, the Shareholders appointed Mis. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered
Accountants, as auditars af the Campany far the year 2011. The auditars are due ta retire in the 13th AGM af the
Company and being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment for the year 2012. As proposed by the
Audit Cammittee, the Board recommends Mis. Hoda Vasi Chawdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, for further
appaintment far the year 2012 as auditars af the Campany and ta fix their remuneratian by the AGM subject ta
approval of Bangladesh Bank.

Status of Compliance on Corporate Governance

Status af campliance with the canditians impased by Securities and Exchange Cammissian's Notificatian Na.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-15B/Admn/02-0B dated February 20,2006 is given on page No. 29.

Acknowledgement

The Baard af Directors expresses heart-felt appreciatian & gratitude ta the valued clients, lenders, depositors,
bankers & business associates for their support & cooperation. Board also expresses its gratitude to Bangladesh
Bank, Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange, National Board
of Revenue, Registrar Joint Stock Companies & Firms and other regulatory bodies for their assistance and
guidance. The Board also thanks Mis. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Auditors of the
Company for their efforts for timely completion of audits. Our sincere appreciation goes to the employees of the
Company for their loyalty, efforts and dedication. I would take the opportunity to thank all my colleagues of the
Board who have extended all sorts of cooperation to make the year 2011 another year of success for the
Company.

Finally, the Board of Directors thanks the respected shareholders for their confidence on the Board & Management
and assuresthem that the process of strengthening and development of the Company will continue in coming days
to optimize the wealth of the stakeholders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Manwar Hossain
Chairman



Annexure: I

Pattern of Shareholdings as on December 31,2011

Shareholders No. of Shares % of holding

i) ParentlsubsidiarylAssociated Companies
Anwar Silk Mills Ltd. 795,281 1.4801
Represented by : Mr.AnwarHossain

Khaled Iron& Steel Mills Ltd. 1,052,298 1.9585
Represented by : Mr. Hassain Khaled

Hossain Dyeing & Printing Mills Ltd. 795,281 1.4801
Represented by : Mr. ManwarHossain

Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd. 721,849 1.3435
Represented by: Mrs. Bibi Amena

Anwar Steel Mills Ltd. 2,570,198 4.7835
Anwar Landmark Ltd. 464,832 0.8651
Wazeefa Acrylic Spinning Mills Ltd. 765,916 1.4255
Anwar Jute Spinning Mills Ltd. 1,319,308 2.4554

ii) Directors & their spouses and children
Mr. Hossain Akhtar 355,215 0.6611
Haji M.A. Taher 2,483,480 4.6221
Mr. S.M. Didarul Alam 516,011 0.9604
Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed 815,850 1.5184
Haji Md. Yousuf 1,496,720 2.7856
Mr. Chowdhury Erteza Ahmed Siddiqui 1,368,352 2.5467
Mr. Md. Imtiaz 840,848 1.5649
Mrs. Bibi Amena 734,342 1.3667

iLa) Chief Executive Officer, his spouse & minorchildren Nil Nil
ii.b) Company Secretary, his spouse & minorchildren Nil Nil
ii.c) ChiefFinancial Officer, his spouse & minorchildren Nil Nil

iii) Executives Nil Nil
iv) Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest Nil Nil
v) Others 3,66,34,958 68.1824

Total 5,37,30,739 100.00
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Annexure: II

Meetings attended by the Directors during 2011

Boa rd of Directors Meeting hldit Committee Meeting
ThelDD Attendanc Thet¥:.

Name of Director Meeting held
Meeting

e as%of Meeting held
Meeting

Attendance as
during

attended
total during

attended
%oftotal

directols meeting directols meeting held
tenure held tenure

Mr. Anwar Hossain 11 11 100 - - -

Mr. Hossain Khaled 11 6 55 2 1 50

Mr. Manwar Hossain 11 11 100 - - -

Mr. HossainAkhtar 11 11 100 5 5 100

Mr. Hossain Mehmud 2 - - 1 - -

Mrs. Tanuja Mehmood ' 9 6 67 - - -

Mrs. Bibi Arneno" - - - - - -

Mr. Haji MA Taher 11 10 91 - - -

Mr. Geasuddin Ahmed 11 11 100 2 2 100

Mr. S.M. Didarul A1am 11 6 55 5 2 40

Mr. Chowdhury Ertezo Ahmed Siddiqui 11 10 91 - - -

Mr. Haji Md. Yousuf 11 11 100 - - -

Mr. Md. Imtyoj 11 11 100 - - -

Mr. Hoider Ahmed Khon, FCA 11 9 82 5 5 100

* Mrs. Tanuja Mehmaod has been appointed in place of Mr. Hossain Mehmud on March 15, 2011 .
** Mrs. Bibi Amena has been appointed in place of Mrs. Tanuja Mehmood on December 8, 2011.



filI",filtll~~ ~1"'1f.1~~

~ C"Illl'lilA;l'I9I11't".

~~ "IW ~,'O'j",<; ~ f>111i,"'IIi~ (~~)~ 9fWRr 9f'I'~ "l1fit "1.,,,1''',,,, '''I'''I~~ )..~~
"I11ffil't"l'll1l~~ "I<l.e)("f 1Wffil, 'l,o))~~~~"Ili'IJ '''I'''I~,~~WrR filI·lOan",,,,~~
"'I1.,"I""~~"'Rff<: I ~'I1t'I~~ )20208, 1'I~1iI1t .. "IW~!I~, ~~"I<l.~"~lfitOl'"

~~<!R!~ 'S 1ii'~"I.jjI ~9ft>Ii!>t1<9f('IIi .,1iI.M",.~, Iii~.."""~ 'S "'I"'I~, "'I1<"ItOJ~ ,,1>1j.jjI,
.,..,1"".,. i;Yjo~"'iJtfilw~~ I
f«~"11l1~~:
~~~~~ 'l,o)) ""IW'!~~ 'l,002o ""IW'!O "<t'!I'Oi,, "I"if<!~ ""'"' 'I"'J.'f~Wi 9ftWo! I~ C'I~
__"I<l.(lI("f ~"I"if<!~ "'''I'115I'''~"I(llf.i I~~~~~~"I~"".JJ'I~~~'5M 1B~,,,"i1,,,

(lI("f O;O!l~"'I'O~~"f'lI'J'Rt """' I~~~~.,.'it't~"""""" "1ii,,,'"1 "I<l.~ 'U1I.JJ'I01'lfi!-.t'U~
~~ I ~,~, ~,~ "I<l.~ "I'IJRJ (lI("f "~I'Oi,,~~~~"f'lIi'I "f'II~ I 'l,o)o ""IW'!~
)0.8~~~~~ 'l,o)) 'I1t"r 2o.e~~~~"I<l.~~~~.JJ'I~~ I~

~~~fiRIW1~~'S~~'l,o)'l,""IW'!O~~~~~~~19f<'1JO""'l."'J~

~: "i1'iJ 'S~'lP'O"W~~~~"I1O'S ~ YiWI "I<l.~ 'S 0;~,,,"i1., ftlI 'lOt'I<! (lI("fO~~.,.~

~ 'l<"I "'I1"fl.;qlt 'Rt~ I~ ".,.,.~""~~~ 'R'I "It<l1ml "'I1"fl.;qlt 'Rt~~ 'l,o)) 'I1t"r~.~~~ 'R'I
'l,o)'l, ""IW'! 8.~~~ Yit<O 'l<"I~~~'iJM~~ "I<l.0;~,,,"i1., (If''iWI\ <!R!~~ 'OM~~

~"f'II~1

~I<" 1"",*,11 "'I~~:
~~~,~",~Wo,Yit't'!~"I<l.~"I"'JI'8~"~~'IlW!~~~.I~"I""."'~'l,O))
'I1t"r~~'I'lIlI<mr 1~~1h;~~(Provisianal estimated real GDP)~.~~~"Itl!~'l,o)o'l1t"rO
~.)~~~o.~~WIt~I(lI("fO~~"",",",~'S~~~~~'OM~~1

~ b'.'l, "IWI~, ("I'lf~~.~~ "I<l.~ e.e~~~~~.,.~~I~~~ ("I'lf

"itmr"'f;qif1i! e,~~ (percentage point)~"'I'IJ~~'It'ftlo I~~"'f;qif1i!~ 'l,~ "I<l.~~ ).)
~~I

~~w.mr;qflfw"."~"i1,,,~~'l1~"'I"'("f'"tf.i1~""", 'l,o)'l,'I1t"rW1~-.t'U- ~.,l~lP'~~~'l<"I"'I1"fl.;qlt

'Rt~ I "i1'iJ '" 'li1"rtf.i'lP'O"~W~ 'IlW! lJ:"'I~N>' ...".("1" oM, • ~"""~ 151''''I''J~'',"1 ~,~
_~ "I<l.~~~_i;Yjo oM'l1~~"Ili'IJ~~"l1W 'ffl'( I ~I"IOO'O~ ""1.1''''1'''1'''
~~ C'I,~ 'l,o)'l,'I1t"r ~~~~ "'fIf<i! 'I"I"!~ Yit<O~~ ""'"~~~,~ 'S~
i1Jt<"IlI~~~ "I<l.~~~ _ ~~ >fWlt 'I1t'I "1"'1'8~"~~~ i;Yjo~
~ I (lI("f~~ "I1'litm "."I~I"'I ~AA<m,~ lI1Of"~~~, "'I'J.'\~ ~~ "'J....,I~.. 'RIO
"l'IJ 'I'IlI~1!fl'S~ ~~"I"'IO ~ f.rore1iR! i;Yjo 'l,o)'l,'I1t"r~"I"I'J "I'/lf<I ""''''1M AA-lftor 'l<"I~ !M'M 'Rt~ I

'f~~1
'l,o)) 'I1t"r (lI("fO "i1'iJ Wo,Yit't'! ".20~~ (Yj(;[ 'l,o)o 'I1t"rO "".'l,1llfiIlr-I.~~ "8.<t1llfiIlr-I.Vt:'i~ 1'1'1"1 'lOt'I<!

~(~, "'Itii'!"'~) Wo,Yit't'!~oJmors iflIWo,Yit't'!"'~~~~ I

fillJ1~1
'l,o)) 'I1t"r(lI("fO~,,"~ ..0.8~"R'l1'I~ 11"I;"Wo,Yit't'!'S~W~~~"'~~~~

2o.<t~ "I<l.~.8 "IWI~~ I 'l,0)0 ""IW'!~~~~.,.~M "I<l. ~.o~ I~ 1"1;" 'S "IMil fin Wo,Yit't'!~
.,.~~ I~<mr~, l"II,~,~, "it'lJ~, ~'lll"'~~, "1"'.Mo,~I",~~~

""1,,,I,,,,IlJ:"''' "I'iftlI'I~"*'"' ~<mr"'l:<l'" "IMil 'lWil!1"I;"~fir (SME) ""1'81"...." Wo,Yit't'!~'I"I"!~ I~"i~
~ C'I, 'l,0)0 ""IW'!O ~."~~~ 'l,o)) ""IW'! (lI("f~~ 'iJI>!'" 9fIf.i~WYi-~ ~ ~.o~

('1(1["'f1<'[ I(lI("f.<!R!~ "J.1l"I~~ llft'I'1lI",~~ 'S~_"~~,,~~~"I'/lf<I~~ I



''''''lI''l1i51
~o)) 'I1t"f~~~ C'O~"'R'f1i!~ 8lt.~~ I~o)o "itC"RI ~,~~~~~ "iWO ~o)) 'I1t"f~.~~
~~~~~~~~~~'I"IWi\~~~ I~~.~~""I'URJ ".;,.·..·,lIl'IW~
"I"I~"'l'lIfo!<m! I~~" '!(5lll~.~. ''''''''''''''''''. "~j••~.~~"itN~~~~ I

0!l"l1~"'11~ t<q''lfilt'''1i!fI C$'tl
~o)) 'I1t"fC'ft"i~~~_~~~'lIMoI15"I11! )~. ~~ AA1l'!~ ~o)o "itC"RI~~rnlI~ )o.~

~Wij1l(o! I"'It'R'~1« "~I%",,~ "il%t"I..,. <I'I1lt't ~oH'I1t"f~ """.'IIfiI.~ C'ft"i "i"'~''f'~~
_ ~.wr "!t'<llInI~~ I

t<q "'filt"'1.lf11f~
~ C'O"I" "it'lJ "lC>IJ<! "'''''''''''fnfi,f.'I''''~ ...",,0("''1"$<1~ _ "iCli'vollI... , C'f'lI1 C'f'<llI1l!~ <II<! W-m OM~~~ I
~. ~o)o 'I1t"f'lIMoI1Ii"I1l! )).~~~~~ ~o)) "itC"RI~ 'lIMoI1Ii"I1l! It.<l~ C'fC'Illt1r I~ 'lIMoI~
~'ill"h.~~",,'(~j,Rl" ~ I

M .I~·ol" .q ~O))~"I6fIfiII""l'."1."1
1f'!~ I5If.'1.....'.~~~.lJIl'",..,''' ~.151" ...'~"'" "itN~'JPl1't~~1fC"[~'It>l1'fJ~
~~ 'l'1'fr~~ f"m~~.~ -...wI~o)) '11'1 ,...''''11~' ,,),,~9f'f'~ "'" lffiffi[ 0JRi'IC..~~.Wre
''''''''11~, 'l."f~ ""'"ttfowo~'I1'I'"IJ~~ I
~~ '(j 'lIif~I
~ ",~j,"", 'l."f~~~~"~ ~ ('q". 'I'U'!" >iN) "i'fti!"iWO~~~ "J.'f_~~"i'fti!
<m!"""" I~o)) "itC"RI <l) C"!~~''''''''1,~, ~AAcwt ~'iJtol;t<l~lto.'"~~~o)o "itC"RI <l)C"!I%,~"..~AAcwt
~lt~.~1iifimo!'ilt<m~ )).<l~~~ I

<J:lWM 11111'11 fillfilC1i I'll
1f'!~~ f.iif.'lCli"·" (iO'!I"~) 'lI1'IJC"'r~~ ~ct~""9f) "'I1m~~~ ~~o)o 'I1t"f 'l1WM1,,'CO ~

AAcwt~~<l~~.'"~'ilm"ltl!~IWre ~o)) "itC"RI~ 'lfIM''''CO ''''''''1'~' Mlt.".1iifimo!'ilt<mAAcwt~

~ ~o)) 'I1t"f1f'!~~'il! 9fI6C'fl[ ...,.,.1%"" '''''''''~'''I1m~~!'fI%,,'.''' ~~ I

'.I""'I~'ll~ .1(*,,:
~~~'IlWoIJ~~on...m ""''''11~,~ "j"~9f'fl'~~~"l'IJW~~~ ~

~ 1~~9fI\l.'~'f""l'IJ"iCli'vollI.~C'lt9ftiI. ~~~~~m<lt. ,,~~~ lJIl''''''''''~~
'I'fimr "ll'ft.~~~~ 9f'fC'lI'9f «'!~~~9fF.i.'~'f" 'l."f OlMlI!~~ I ~o)) "itC"RI <l)C"!

~''''''''11~, ~ ",'''''''',~~ C9fClI )~lt~."'~~ 'ilt'l'11I~~.~~~o)o "itC"RI <l) C"!~))~.~~
1iifimo! 'ilm~ I

). ~\'lffi[

~.~~

e. ~"'J;'l11i'I

8. 'I'l!~ "'J;'l11i'I
e. C"Ilmf~ \'lffi[

"ffiI>rtor~)
(N),8~,oC\,")~'oo

8b",ltq,~,oO).oo

8,80,88 ,.:~.b'8.00

),t'oet,~o,ltl~tl.oo

0,,,,"

~o)) "itC"RI~ _fiICW "","'1,'11. l"I '""'" ~,..,.~~~~ I~~ ~o)) "itC"RI OIiWM'''IC''~
...,.,,,~,,,, ""''''1'~.~ ..~, ..,~. W-m 015'<> C'f~"'.'" "i"lR~ I
~ iII",,,.,iII "",~""''fO ~~~~ ~,,,"'R;.,lIl ~~~ "i'I'I ~,,,"'R;.,lIl M~ "'f.iiiIBI\lIll..
~. ~o)) "itC"RI C"tc<IOfiWIr-..toilCO~ C"I$"~~""'_~~M~~~~'"'f1C>!

"'f.iiiiSl\llil~~"l'tlill!~"",""I_~fiWlr9J.'1'I'PIT,~~~~-m~'l'1fu~"""'''ifilli!l'~'f~1

'"I11Itt'll! ""''''1,'11~", ~~ "il%iJlC'f'~~~~.>1'9f"'f1C>!.~ ~AAcwt~~~~~ I~

"i~iJ,'f"Cli' ~i5c>mtt"q[ 00I1'f"~ ,,,.....,'~ ~"""""~~..,..,.'JPl1't~'ffi'!I



"t~bi"'''l't'll
'''I"",I~.~ )'l.Iio, )'l.~ ~ )'l.lr lffiIt~~ $ "'"~ 9fti'I1ilIit"I~~ _ ~~~"l.'1fi1~f5," ~

~~:

'Ol'lR~ "Itt"I'f
'OiilR~ -...n~~

'OiilR fiI.I~i;Iijl"~

'Ol'lR <fl'!" "l1[~ "11"1'!
~ "ililbM,-1f~~ 'I1'ml't 'II01l!~ 'I'ltl! ""I"",I~'~ "f(or~~~~ f.mn'!~~ I

'''I"",I~.~ )'l.) 'Il.lffiIt~~~~'I1'ml't'l'l1ll~ ~'ffiili!~ ~'Itt"t_'I'l1lI "l.'I~ 'lliiIJ~
~g

'Ol'lR~ "I11It'!~ f'f1i fWr firn:'~tIO~)
'OiilR~ 101m'~ "l1'it ("Itt"I'f "'I1Wt~ il"f>[ firg~~)
~<I1fXI>i1~('WI'f~(~:)f.!g~~)

~~~ ("11"'1.1. 'i1>rfWrfirg~~)
'OiilR~."11"1'!~. ~~ fWrfirg~~)

"I1"I1(I"t'11 "t~51","l' ~lJiltfl
'''I"",I~.~"f(or~ 8, 'l.o))<o1it'<t~~ )8>o'"'f'l'l1ll'lliilR" "~o;i;lijl,, ~...I"" ,.. I"",I~. ·""~"i"1~ e 01'11'1
~~f.mn'!~ 'mI~~'*""""I'1"'IIf"""'"~~ )), 'l.0))~'''I"",I~,," "I!'tIf1iI~ I

'''I"",I~' 0'lll1<I",,1<s1',-1f)'l. '"'f~'I1'ml't'l'l1ll WIPf~~~~,~ ....Ii;~Iil>j'.. 'l.0)) ""I1t'lll'lliilJ~
~f.mn'!0IIft0I'I'tlI'! I )>0 '"'f ~'I1'ml't'l'l1ll~f.I~"""'·1~~'ffiili!~~~~'l.o)'l.""I1t'lll'lliiIJ,..I..,"tl1\li
~~~'IlI1m'!_1~~0Il!1'I~ ~"f(or~~~~ WIPf~
~~ '''I"",I~'''' 'l.0)'l. ""I1t'lll 'lliiIJ~~ f.mn'!"'f1iI '<!~~~~ 'I1'ml't 'I'l1lI ,-,.1'c><i<s1'1'1f~
G1i'i4i"ffOi1'll~~1

<M1,lfij 'I'em.""~"t~"tI",'1Ill~WI'11
~"'11iJ~,.. -I" 'Il. SEC/CMRRCD!'l.oolio-)<tlr!Admain!o'l.-olr"lOll. 'l.o!ol>./'l.oolio ... <t'Il.lffiIt~ ''''"",I~'~~

~AA~ "iI\l"l1"fil~ 'l.lo 'Il. "it'OW~~ I

1'15"'151~
~"f(or~ '''i.1'c><i''1'1'1f,~, "'I""''"''I~, .,J1(..~'('" '<! ''''"",I~' ~"l~'R'"!"l~ '<! tIIOl'1"J1iil",,,.. 'OWf1[

~ '<! ~1('''11lI,"1' 'lliiIJ~~1IIIOt '<!~~ I~~, ~~IilIiJ.. ~~~, om~ "lUll,~~

"lUll,~~ C'll't,~ ","...m;~ ,..I"",I~", "I1J'Pt>f>t '<! "fiU1iIJ f.I••"..I~~~~~ '<! ~1("'11lI,"1' 'lliiIJ

,..!II0101'1'M<mo: I "f(or~~~ "I1J C'I'1""if.fr~ ....Ii;~Iil>j'" ""I"",'~' ~~~"l""ii!""''lliiIJ~

"'!"fil <mo: I "l1'1'I'"J, -..t'lf~ '<! 0I'I'l>I 0IC0'IR! 'lliiIJ '''I"",I~' "'Il'lf'O<tr '<! ~C"R! ~ "f(or "!'WIt "'!"fil <mo: I 'l.o)) 'I1"r

'''I"",I~. 'lliiIJ"I'I$~~~"'"""~~ ~1("'lfiI,"I' 'lliiIJ9fWRr"l'P! ~"~JC''"'" "l1i>l~~ I

"IIilc"IC'I ,..'"",I~.~ "f(or e ")"~"i"1 "t'C'ifO \;"10 "lRoor~ 'lliiIJ~ c"i.loc'<l"''''''~~~ "f(or~
"'!"fil'l'llt':~""I"",I~'~~'lliiIJ'<! c"i.I"'<I<sI..". ~;rJf!l[~OItb'It~;noan;r"'l1'l"P!0IIft0I'I'llt': I





Gallery of Events

BD Securities opening ceremony held on November 21, 2011

BD Finance Chairman inaugurating the trading operation of BD Securities



Board Meeting in progress

Signing the Audited Financial Statements of 2011



Directors of BD Finance at the 12th Annual General Meeting

BD Finance Shareholders at the 12th Annual General Meeting



Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders ofBangladesh Finance and Investment Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bangladesh Finance And Investment
Company Limited (BD Finance)and its subsidiary (the"Group") as well as the financial statements of BD Finance
"the company' which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 December 2011, profit & loss account, statement of
changes in equity, liquidity statement, cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.The financial statements of the subsidiary were audited by us.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
of the group and the financial statements of the company in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), Financial Institutions Act 1993,The Company's Act 1994,the rules and regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank,the Companies Act 1994,the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 and other applicable laws
and regulations. This responsibility includes designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements of the group and financial
statement of the company that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the group and the
financial statements of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh
Standards on Auditing (BSA).Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the consolidated financial statements of the group
and the financial statements ofthe company are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements of the group and the financial statements of the company. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements of the group and the financial statements of the company, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the group and the financial
statements of the company in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the group and the financial statements of the company.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit
opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the group and the financial statements of the company
prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards,give a true and fair view of the state of
the company's affairs as at 31 December 2011 and of the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then
ended and comply with the Financial Institutions Act 1993,The Company's Act 1994, the rules and regulations
issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.



Further to ouropinion in the above paragraph. we state that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessaryfor the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by BD Finance so far as it

appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our

audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

(iii) the BD Finance's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account together with the annexed notes 1 to 43

dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the BD Financebusiness;

(v) the financial position of BD Finance as on 31 December 2011 and the profit for the year then ended

have been properly reflected in the financial statements and the financial statements have been

prepared in accordancewith the generally accepted accounting principles;

(vi) the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and

in accordance with the accounting rulesand regulations issued by the BangladeshBank;

(vii) the financial statements conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations issued by

the BangladeshBankafter consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

(viii) adequate provisions have been made for advances and other assets which are, in our opinion, doubtful

of recovery;

(ix) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 17April2012

UtxilP-tXIl1cLt 00) ~
Hoda Vasi Chowdhu CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December, 2011

Note 31-0ec-l ,
Taka

PROPERTY ANDASSETS
Cash
Cash in hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice

Investment in Securities
Government
Others

Lease, Loans andAdvances
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures

Other Assets

Non Banking Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES ANDCAPITAL
Liabilities

Financing (Borrowings) from other Banks
financial Institutions and Agents

Deposits and other Accounts

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders' Equity
Share Capital
Statutory Reserve
General Reserve
Revaluation Surplus on Land & Building
Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities" Shareholders' Equity

Non Controling Interest

Totel Liabilities

3.a

4.a

s.a

6.a

7.a

B.a

9.

10.

11.a

12.2
13.
14.
7.1

15.a

15.b

135,BBO
36,784,328

36,920,208

225,006,07~ I

225,006,078

SO,OOO,OOO

674,336,42~ I

674,336,428

3,289,348,549

3,289,348,549

218,006,9]2

1,137,314,026

5,660,932,260

1,885,582,831

1,787,403,321

606,959,591

4,279,945,743

537,307,390
124,015,143
50,000,000

138,223,602
89,628,055

939,174,190

5,219,119,933

441,812,328

5,660,932,260



Consolidated Off-Balance Sheet
As at 31 December, 2011

Note 31-Dec-1 ,
Taka

OFFBALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances and Endorsements
Letters of Guarantee
Irrevocable Letters of Credit
Bills for Collection

Total

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentarycreditsand short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward depositsplaced
Undrawn noteissuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawnformal standbyfacilities, credit linesandother commitments
Claims againstthe Bank not acknowledged asdebts

Total

Total Off-Balance Sheet items includingcontingent liabilities

Director

16
I 4'OO1'33~ I

4,801,330

4,801,330

Director

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 17April 2012

HodaVasi Chowdhu CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

Note 31-Dec-l 1
Taka

InterestIncome
Less:Interest paid on Deposits & Borrowings etc..

Net InterestIncome

Incomefrom Investment in securities
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Other Operating Income

TotalOperatingIncome

Salaries and Allowances
Rent,Taxes,lnsurances, Electricity etc.
Legal Expenses
Postage, Stamps,Telecommunication etc.
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc.
ManagingDirector's Salary and Allowances
Directors' Fees and Conveyance
Auditors' Fees
Depreciation & Repairs of NBFI's Assets
Other Expenses

TotalOperatingExpenses

ProfitbeforeProvision

Specific provisions forClassified Investment
General Provisions for Unclassified Investment
Provisions for Investment in Securities

TotalProvision

TotalProfitbeforeProvisions forTaxation

Deferred Tax Expenses/(benefit)
IncomeTaxAdjustment fromPrevious Year
CurrentTax Expenses-BD Finance
CurrentTax Expenses-BD Securities Ltd.
CurrentTax Expenses-BD Capital Holding Ltd.

Net Profitafter Taxation

Provision for Donationto BDFinance Foundation

Attributableto
Shareholder of the Company
Non-controling Interest

Net Profitavailablefordistribution

lB.a
19

20.a
20.b
21.a

22.a
23.a

24
zs.a
26.a

27
2B.a

29.a
30.a

31

470,054,128
438,363,691

31,690,437

27,983,994
266,614

31,844,378

60,094,986

91,785,423

20,396,957
7,759,864

734,235
478,694

1,788,228
4,537,460
1,157,072

104,000
7,064,143

12,505,622

56,526,275

35,259,149

27,411,176
(122,686)

10,088,606

37,377,096

(2,117,947)

262,363
(31,455,119)

18,639,019
152,125
318,157

(12,083,455)

9,965,508

488,023

9,477,484

9,477,484
13,735,156
(4,257,672)

13,735,156



Note 31-Dec-11
Taka

Appropriations

StatutoryReserve 13 3,806,580
General Reserve 14
Retained Earnings 15 9,928,576

13,735,156

Earning Per Share (R.stated) 32 0.26

Director Director

Place: Dhaka
Dated:17 April 2012

uoo~~~~~
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

31-Dec-11
Taka

Cash FlowfromOperatingActivities
Interestreceived
Interest paid
Dividend received
Fees &Commission received
Cash Payments to Employees
Cash Payments to Suppliers
Income Tax Paid
Received fromotherOperating activities
Payments for other Operating activities

OperatingProntbeforechanges In OperatingAssets" Liabilities

Changes in OperatingAssets andLiabilities
Purchases/Sale ofTrading Securities
Loans and Lease Finance to Customers
Other Assets
Deposits
Other Liabilities

SubTotal

A) NetCash from OperatingActivities

Cash nowsfrom Investing Activities
Purchase/sale ofnontrading securities
Adjustment of Depreciation for 2010
Proceeds from Saleof fixed assets
Purchases/sale of Property, Plant & Equipments

B) NetCash from Investing Activities

Cash nowsfrom Financing Activities
Increase/(decrease) of borrowings
Paid up capital
Dividend Paid

C) NetCash from Financing Activities

D) Net Increase/lDecrease) In Cash" Cash Equivalents lA+B+C)

E) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe period

F) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the periodlD+E)

479,997,801
(350,995,819)

5,020,908
200,000

(22,321,974)
(1,662,540)

(43,416,134)
59,622,707

(50,004,428)

76,440,521

(170,491,147)
105,676,320

(657,996,400)
525,950,822
(11,918,481)

(208,778,886)

(132,338,364)

(13,714,629)
1,621,150

2,000
(1,011,943,312)

11,024,034,791)

156,403,777
1,146,000,000

1,302,403,777

146,030,621

115,895,664

26t,926,285

Director

(

L
Director



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

~
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~
t
~-
~

Balance as at 1January 2011

Changes duringtheperiod2011
Share Capital
Issue ofBonus Share
Payment to CDBL for Share Split
Doantion to BDFinance Foundation
Adjustment ofDepreciation
Profit/{Loss) for the period
Transfer to general reserve
Transfer to statutory reserve
Revaluation Surplus onLand & Building

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Share Statutory General Revaluation Retained Non Controlling Total
capital reserve reserve SlJ!l!lus eamjngs Total Interest Equity
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

440,415,900 120,208,563 46,702,684 138,223,602 187,008,575 932,559,324 - 932,559,324

446,070,000 446,070,000
96,891,490 - - - (96,891,490) - -

- - - - (2,606,161) (2,606,161) (2,606,161)
- - - - (6,135,280) (6,135,280) (6,135,280)

1,621,152 1,621,152 1,621,152

- - - - 13,735,156 13,735,156 (4,257,673) 9,477,483
- - 3,297,316 - (3,297,316) - -

- 3,806,580 - - (3,806,580) - -

- - - - - -
96,891,490 3,806,580 3,297,316 (97,380,520) 6,614,867 441,812,328 448,427,194

537,307,390 124,015,143 50,000,000 138,223,602 89,628,055 939,174,190 441,812,328 1,380,986,518

jG4-
Director

~-;



Balance Sheet
As at 31 December, 2011

Note 31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10
Taka Taka

PROPERTY ANDASSETS
Cash 3 36,907,394 21,808,951

Cash in hand 123,067 365,501
Balance with Bangladesh Bank 36,784,328 21,443A50

IIelancewith other IIenksand Financial Institutions 4 120,516,648 94.086,713

Inside Bangladesh 4.1 120,516,~ I 94,086,71~ I
Outside Bangladesh 4.2

Moneyat calland shortnotice 80.000.000 520.000.000

Investment In Securities 5 659,860,224 489,369.077

Government
Others 659,860,224 489,369,077

Lease, Loans and Advances 6 3,290,848,549 2,956,524,869

In Bangladesh 3,290,848,549 2,956,524,869
Outside Bangladesh

Fixed Assets includingPremises, Furniture and Fixtures 7 197,511,469 200,670,584

Other Assets 8 831,797,429 116,267,219

NonBanking Assets

TotalAssets 5,217,441,715 4,398,727,414

LIABILITIES ANDCAPITAL
Liabilities

FInancing (Borrowings) fromother Banks 9 1,885,582,831 1,729,129,054
financial Institutions and Agents

Deposits and other Accounts 10 1,787,403,321 1,261,452,499

Term Deposits 10.1 1,607,805,511 1,053,678,291
Scheme Deposit 10.2 85,013,000 109,090,183
Other Deposits 10.3 87,358,315 98,684,025
Advance Rent• Installments 10.6 7,226A95
Bills Payable

Other Liabilities 11 599,983,628 475,586,537

TotalLiabilities 4,272,969,780 3,466,168,090

CapltallShareholders' Equity

Share Capital 12.2 537,307,390 440A15,900
Statutory Reserve 13 124,015,143 120,208,563
General Reserve 14 50,000,000 46,702,684
Revaluation Surplus on Land & Building 7.1 138,223,602 138,223,602
Retained earnings 15 94,925,800 187,008,575

TotalShareholders' Equity 944,471,935 932,559,324

TotalLiabilities. Shareholders' Equity 5,217,441,715 4,398,727,414



Off-Balance Sheet
As at 31 December, 2011

Note

OFFBALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

31-Dec-11
Taka

31-Dec-10
Taka

Acceptances and Endorsements
Letters of Guarantee
IrrevocableLettersof Credit
Billsfor Collection

Total

OTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentarycreditsand short term trade relatedtransactions
Forwardassets purchased and forward depositsplaced
Undrawnnote issuance and revolving underwritingfacilities
Undrawnformal standby facilities,credit linesand other commitments
Claims againstthe Banknot acknowledged asdebts

Total

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items Including contingent liabilities

16 4,801,330

4,801,330

4,801,330

Director

350,000,000

350,000,000

350,000,000

Director

Place: Dhaka
Dated:17April 2012
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Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

Note 31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10
Taka Taka

Interest Income

Less:Interest paid on Deposits & Borrowings etc.

Net Interest Income
Income from Investment in securities

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Other Operating Income

lB
19

20

21

469,311,700
438,363,691

30,948,009

32,771,326
200,000

31,824,290

404,369,516
298,635,244

105,734,272

322,830,986
4,990,000

10,588,630

Total Operating Income

Salariesand Allowances
RentTaxes,Insurances, Electricity etc.
Legal Expenses
Postage,Stamps,Telecommunicationetc.
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc.
Managing Director's Salary and Allowances
Directors' Feesand Conveyance

Auditors' Fees
Depreciation & Repairs of NBFI's Assets
Other Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Profit before Provision

Specific provisions for Classified Investment
General Provisions for Unclassified Investment

Provisions for Investment in Securities

TotalProvision
Total Profit before Provisions for Taxation
Deferred Tax Expenses/(benefit)
IncomeTaxAdjustment from Previous Year
CurrentTax Expenses

22
23
24
25
26
27
2B

29
30

31

64,795,616
95,743,625

17,784,514
7,347,516

734,235
470,228

1,662,540
4,537,460

989,B27
104,000

5,950,825
11,81B,195

51,399,340

44,344,284

27,411,176
(122,686)

10,088,606

37,377,096
6,967,188

262,363
(31,455,119)

18,639,019

338,409,616
444,143,888

18,028,706
6,597,803

174,885
544,520

1,082,205
2,877,500
1,225,753
115,000

6,880,684
12,838,467

50,365,523

393,778,365

22,242,145
7,669,811

37,000,000

66,911,956
326,866,409

(725,240)

81,455,119

Net Profit after Taxation
Provision for Donation to BDFinance Foundation
Net Profit available for distribution

112,553,737)
19,520,925

488,023
19,032,902

80,729,879
246,136,530

246,136,530

19,032,902

Earning Per Share IR.stated) 32 0.36

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 43

Appropriations
Statutory Reserve
General Reserve

Retained Earnings

13
14
15

3,806,580

15,226,322

49,227,306
31,405,362

165,503,862
246,136,530

4.58

uoo~~~~~
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DirectorDirector

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 17 April2012



Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

Cash Flowfrom Operating Activities
Interest received
Interest paid
Dividend received
Fees &Commission received
Cash Payments to Employees
Cash Payments to Suppliers
Income TaxPaid
Received from otherOperating activities
Payments forother Operatingactivities

Operating Profit before changes In Operating Assets" Liabilities

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Purchases/Sale ofTrading Securities
Loans and Lease Finance to Customers
Other Assets
Deposits
Other Liabilities

SubTotal

A) Net Cash from Operating Activities
Cash fiows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of non tradingsecurities
Adjustment of Depreciation for 2010
Proceeds from Sale of fixed assets
Purchases/sale of Property, Plant .. Equipments

B) Net Cash from Investing Activities
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Increase/(decrease) of borrowings
Dividend Paid

Cl Net Cash from Financing Activities

D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash" Cash Equivalents (A+B+Cl

E) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe period

F) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (D+E)

Note

33
34

35
36

31-Dec-11
Taka

479,318,366
(350,995.819)

5,020,908
200,000

(22,321,974)
(1,662,540)

(43,416,134)

59,572.707
(31.476,180)

94,239,334

31-Dec-10
Taka

425,276,139
(257,078,378)

4,086,668
4,990,000

(20,906,206)
(1,082,205)
(9,388.861)

329,180,948
(22,157,745)

452,920,360

(139,479,130)
(1,336.088,243)

(24,817,213)
212,258,474

24,617,852

(1,263,508,260)

(810,587,900)

20,772.271

155,200
(5,315,025)

15,612,446

778,973,056

778,973,056

(16,002,398)

131,898,062

115,895,664

Director

(

L
Director



Statement of Changes in shcrehotders' Equity
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

96,891,490 - - - (96,891,490) -

- - - - (2,606,161) (2,606,161)

- - - - (6,135,280) (6,135,280)
- - - - 19,520,925 19,520,925

- - 3,297,316 - (3,297,316) -
- 3,806,580 - - (3,806,580) -
- - - - - -t-

l.
f'
t

-

Balance as at 1 January 2011

Changes during the period 2011
Issue of Bonus Share
Payment to CDBl for Share Split
Doantion to BD Finance Foundation
Profit/Closs) for the period
Transfer togeneral reserve
Transfer tostatutory reserve
Revaluation Surplus on Land & Building

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Balance as at 1 January 2010

Share
capital
Taka

440,415,900

96,891,490

537,307,390

367,013,300

Statutory
reserve

Taka

120,208,563

3,806,580

124,015,143

70,981,257

General
reserve

Taka

46,702,684

3,297,316

50,000,000

18,919,025

Revaluation
Surplus

Taka

138,223,602

138,223,602

Retained
earnings

Taka

187,008,575

(93,215,902)

93,792,672

94,907,313

Total
Taka

932,559,324

10,779,484

943,338,808

551,820,895

Changes during the period 2010
Issue of Bonus Share
Profit for the period
Adjustmentto general reserve
Transfer to general reserve
Transfer to statutoryreserve
Revaluation Surplus on Land & Building

73,402,600 - - - (73,402,600) -
- - - - 246,136,530 246,136,530

- - (3,621,703) - - (3,621,703)

- - 31,405,362 - (31,405,362) -
- 49,227,306 - - (49,227,306) -

- - - 138,223,602 - 38,223,602

BalanceasaUl December 2010

73,402,600

440,415,900

49,227,306

120,208,563

27,783,659

46,702,684

~
Director

138,223,602

138,223,602

92,101,262

187,008,575

~

380,738,429

932,559,324
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Liquidity Statement Assets & Liabilities Maturities Analysis
As at 31 December 2011

Up to 01 Month OHI3Months 03-12 Months OHI5Years Morethin 05 years Total
Particulars

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Assets

Cash in hand 123,067 - - - - 123,067

Balance with Bangladesh Bank 36,784,32B - - - - 36,784,32B

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 3,589,116 51,932,533 64,995,000 - - 120,516,648

Money at Calland Short Notice 80,000,000 - - - - 80,000,000

Investment insecurities 24,660,346 514,537,144 92,405A04 28,257,330 - 659,860,224

Investment (Loans and Advances) 20,685,986 36,339,340 598,961,659 2A41,714,114 193,147A50 3,290,848,549

Fixed Assets including premises, furniture andfixtures etc. - - - 7A56,939 190,054,530 197,511A69

Other Assets 28,158,011 - 3,835,704 99,923,714 699,930,000 831,847A29

Non-banking Assets - - - - - -

Total Assets (I) 194.000,854 602,809,016 760,197,767 2,577,352,097 1.083,131,980 5,217,491,715

Liabilities

Financing (Borrowing) from otherbanks, financial

institutions and agents 19,566,257 255,518,185 606,284,611 943,213,777 61,000,000 1,885,582,831

Deposits and other accounts 131,731,625 148,890,697 63,631,558 833,644,909 609,504,532 1,787A03,321

Provision and other liabilities 39,309,771 192,503,840 63,876,008 97,378,614 206,915,394 599,983,628

Total Liabilities (ii) 190,607,653 594,512,722 733,792,177 1,874,237,301 877,419,927 4,272,969,780

Net Liquidity Gap (i-ii) 3,393,200 8,296,294 26,405,590 703,"4,796 205,712,053 944,521,935

Accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements

jG4-
Director

~
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

1. Legal statusand nature of the company

1.1 Domicile, legal form and country of incorporation

Bangladesh Finance and InvestmentCo. ltd. (BFlq is a Non-Banking Financial Institution engaged in lease, loan and
investmentfinancing operation.TheCompany having its registered office at Baitul Hossain Building,27 Dilkusha CIA,
Dhaka-1000,Bangladesh, was incorporated in Bangladesh on 10 May 1999as a Public Limited Company under the
Companies Act 1994.The license was issued from Bangladesh Bank on 22 December 1999 under the Financial
Institutions Act 1993. The operational activities was started on 15 February 2000 through signing the first lease
agreement on that day.In the year 2005 the company opened a branch at AgrabadCIA,Chiltagong.The Company
went for Initial PublicOfferingon 14.06.2007 and its shares were listed in both Dhaka StockExchange and Chiltagong
StockExchange on 06.09.2007 & 28.08.2007 respectively.

1.2 Principal activities and nature ofoperation

The Company provides lease finance for capital machinery to various industries including construction equipment,
energygenerating equipment,officeequipment,medical equipment,transport etc.The company also provides term
finance andworking capital finance to the enterprises as well as professionals.

1.3 Subsidiarycompanies

1.3.1 BD FinanceSecuritiesLimited

BD Finance Securities Limited, a partly owned ( 57.36% Share) subsidiary company of Bangladesh Finance And
Investment ltd. wasincorporatedon 28 December 2010asa public limited companyunderCompanies Act 1994with
authorisedshare capitalofTk.500erore.The mainobjective ofthe Company is to act asa member of stockexchanges,
operate the central depository system (CDS) and to carryon the business of brackers, jobbers or delaers in stocks,
shares, securities, commodities, commercial papers, bonds, obligations,debentures etc.

1.3.2 BD FinanceCapital Holdings Limited

BDFinance Capital Holdings Limited,a fully owned ( 99.93% Share) subsidiary companyof Bangladesh Finance And
Investment Ltd. was incorporated on 10 August 2011 asa public limited company underCompanies Act 1994with
authorisedshare capital ofTk. 200erore. The main objective of the Companyis to carryon the business of Marchent
Banking,fundmanagement, managing portfolio investments, financial consultancy services etc.

2. Significantaccounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Thefinancial statements of companyaremadeupto 31 December each yearandareprepared under the historical cost
convention and in accordance with the Financial Institution Act 1993and Bangladesh BankCircular DFIM circularNo.
11 dated 23 December, 2009. Bangladesh AccountingStandard (BAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companies Act.1994, the Securities
& Exchange Rules 1987and other laws& regulations applicablein Bangladesh.

All figuresappeared in the Financial Statements arerounded off to the nearestraka.

2.2 Use ofestimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accountingpoliciesand the reported amountsof assets,liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results maydiffer from theseestimates.



2.3 Comparative Information

As guided in paragraph 36 and 38 of BAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, comparative information in respect
of the previous year have been presented in all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative
and descriptiveinformation where,it is relevantfor understandingof the current year's financial statements.

Previous year figures has been rearranged to conform with the current year presentation.

2A Reporting period

These financial statementscoverone calendaryearform 1Januaryto 31 December 2011

2.5 Fundional and presentation currency

These financial statementsarepresented in company's functional currencyi.e in BangladeshiTaka.

2.6 Cashflow statements

Paragraph 102of BAS 1 presentationof financial statementsrequires that acash flow statementsareto be preparedas
it provides information about cash flows of the enterprisewhich is useful in providing users of financial statements
with a basis to asses the ability ofthe enterpriseto generatecash and cash equivalentsand the needsofthe enterprise
to utilize those cash flows;

Cash flow statements has been prepared under the Direct method, classified by Operating, Investing and Financing
activitiesasprescribed in paragraph 10and 18(a)of BAS 7 Cash FlowStatements.

2.7 Statement ofChanges in Equity

TheStatementof changes in Equityreflectsinformation about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth.

2.8 Accounting for leases

Lease transactions are accounted for under finance method as per BAS 17 since assets leased to customer under
agreements transfer substantially all the risk and rewards associated with ownership,other than legal title, to the
customer.

As per BAS 17,in case of finance lease, the aggregate lease rental receivables including unguaranteed residual value
throughout the lease term arerecorded asgross rental receivables while the excess of gross rental receivables over the
total acquisition cost including interest during the period of acquiring the lease equipment constitutes the unearned
interest income.The unearned interest income is amortized to revenue on a monthly basis over the lease term yielding
a constant rate of return over the period.

Unrealized income is suspended where necessary in accordance with the requirementsof relevantcircular issued by
the Department of Financial Institutions & Market (DFIM) of Bangladesh Bank.

2.9 Recognition of property, plant and equipment and depreciation

2.9.1 Property, plant and equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.The cost of the assets is the cost of
acquisitionor construction together with purchase priceand other directly attributable costsfor bringing the assets to
working conditions for their intended use inclusive of inward freight I duties and non refundable taxes as per
Bangladesh AccountingStandard (BAS) 16:Property, Plantand Equipment.

2.9.2 Depreciation is provided on a new asset for the period in use in the year of purchase. Full month's depreciation has
been charged on additions irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. Depreciation is calculated on
the costof the assets in order to write-off suchamountsover the estimated useful life of suchassets. BFIC followed the
(Straiqhtllne method) of depreciationand annual ratesareasunder:

Building

Office equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Motor vehicles

Other assets

10%

25%

20%

20%

20%



2.9.3 On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is
reflected in the income statement, which is determined with reference to the net book value of the assets and net

salesproceeds.

2.10 Intangible Assets

a. Components
The main item included in intangible asset is software.

b. Basis of recognition
An Intangible Asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with BAS 38:

Intangible Assets.Accordingly,this asset is stated in the BalanceSheetat cost lessaccumulated amortization.

c. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

d. Amortization

Intangible asset is amortized on straight line basisat 25% to write off the cost of intangible assets.

2.11 Cash" Cash equivalents

Cash & cash Equivalent comprise cash at bank & in hand and short -term deposit with maximum maturity of 12

months or less.

2.12 Investments In securities

Investments are valued in compliance with FIDCircular no .08,dated 03 august, 2002 in lieu of BAS-39. All investment

securities are initiallyrecognized at cost.

Investment in securities are classified broadly in two categories and accounted for as under:

a. Investment In quoted securities:

Thesesecurities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in near term. Theseare reported at cost.
Adequate provision is made for excess of cost over market value.

b. Investment In non-quoted securitIes:
Investment in non-quoted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustment is given for any shortage of
book value over cost for determining the carrying amount of investment in unlisted securities

2.13 Statutory reserve

NBFls are required to transfer 20% of the profit to statutory reserve before declaration of dividend as per Financial
Institutions Regulations, 1994. Bangladesh Finance And Investment Company ltd. (BFIC) transfers 20% on post tax

profit in compliance with the regulation.

2.14 General reserve

Board of Directors ExecutiveCommittee of the company decided in its 8th meeting held on 2 February 2011 to create
General reserve and transfer therein Tk.3,14,05,362.00 of the profit after tax for the year 2010 for meeting any future
eventuality.

2.15 Retairment Benefit

(aJ Provident Fund
The company has introduced recognized contributory provident fund scheme effective from March 2008 for its

permanent employees.The Provident fund is administered by a Board ofTrustees and is funded by contribution partly
from the employees and partly from the Company at a predetermined rate.



(b) Gratuity

Gratuity fund benefit are given to the staff of the bank in accordance with the approved Gratuity Fund Rules and
operated by a separate Board ofTrustees. The gratuity is calculated on the basisof sum equal to 15(fifteen) days basic

pay of every employee in service as per BA5-19 "Employee Benefits" and payable as per the modalities of the rules.

Gratuity so calculated are transfer to the fund and charged to expensesofthe bank.

2.16 Provision for Investments and advances

Provision for investments andadvances isan estimate of the losses that maybe sustained in the investment portfolio.
The provision is based on two principles (1) Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 37; Provisions, contingent

liabilities and contingent assets, and (2) Bangladesh Bankguidelines.

BFIC's methodology for measuring the appropriate level of the provision relies on several key elements,which include

both quantitative and qualitative factors as set forth in the Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provision for loans and
advances is made on the basis of periodical reviewbythe managementand of instructions contained in Bangladesh
Bank FIDCircular no. 06 dated 20 August 2006.The classification rates are given below:

Particulars

Generalprovision on:

Unclassified loans and advances

Special mention account

Specific provision on:

Substandard loans and advances

Doubtful loans and advances

Badlloss loans and advances

2.17 IncomeTax

2.17.1 Current tax

Rate

1%

5%

20%

50%

100%

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 42.50% as prescribed in the Finance Act 2010 on the accounting
Profit made after considering some of the taxable add back income and disallowance of expenditure in compliance
with BAS-12.

2.17.2 Deferred tax

Pursuant to Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 12: Income Taxes, deferred tax is provided for all temporary timing

differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying value for financial reporting
purposes. Adequate provision has beenmade incalculating temporarytimingdifferences.

2.18 Accrued expenses and other payables

Liabilities are recognized for the goods and services received, whether paid or not for those goods and services.
Payables are not interest bearingandarestated at their nominalvalue.

2.19 Revenue recognition

Moment of recognition, amount to be recognized and disclosure requirements of revenue has been made as per
BAS-lB.

2.19.1 Lease Income

The excess of aggregaterental receivable over the costof lease constitutes the total unearned interest income at the
commencement of the contract.This incomeisallocated overthe periodof lease that reflecta constant periodic return
on net investment.



2.19.2 Income from term finance

Interest income on term finance is recognized on accrual basis. Interest portion of the installments that become
receivable iscreditedto the profitand loss account.

2.19.3 Feesbase Income, penal Interest etc.

Fees base income, penal interest etc.are taken to income oncash basis.

2.19.4 Dividend Income

Dividend income from shares is recognized when the shareholders' legal rights to receive payments have been
established l.e,during the period in which dividend is declared in the Annual General Meeting. Dividend declared but
notreceived is recognized as deemed dividend.

2.19.5 Gain on sale of securities

Capital gain on sale of securities listed in the stock exchanges isrecognized onlywhenthe securities are sold in the
market.

2.20 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized asexpenses in the period in which they incur in accordance with BAS 23 "Borrowing
Cost".

2.21 Interest suspense account

Accrued interest on lease, term finance, real estate finance, hire purchase agreement classified as Special Mentioned
Account, Sub-Standard,Doubtful and Bad loan are not recognized as income rather transferred to interest suspense
accounts ascomplied with Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Recoveryof overdue credited to interest suspenseaccount is
recognized asincomeon cash basis.

2.22 Liti9ation

The Company has no party to any lawsuits except those arising in the normal course of business, which were filed

against the default clients for non-performance in loan/lease repayment. The Company,however, provides adequate
provision against such doubtful finance.

2.23 Proposed dividend

Proposed dividend has been shown separately under the shareholoders' equity in accordance with Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS)-l0" EventsAfter the BalanceSheetDate".

BAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements, also requires the dividend proposed after the balance sheet date but

before the financial statements are authorized for issue, be disclosed in the notes to the financial statement.
Accordingly, the Company hasdisclosed the amount of proposed dividend in notes.

2.24 Earnings per share (EP5)

The Company calculates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33: Earnings Per Share, which has been
shown on the faceof profit and lossaccount,andthe computation of EPS is stated in Note34.

Basic earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend,

minority or extra ordinary items, the profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the
ordinary shareholders.



Weightedaveragenumberof ordinaryshares outstanding duringthe year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of shares
issued during the year multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-weighting factor is the numbersof daysthe
specific sharesare outstanding asa proportion of the total number of days in the year.

Basicearnings per share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding for the year.

Diluted earningsper share

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year,asthere was no scope for dilution during the year under review.

2.25 Riskand uncertainty for use of estimates (Provisions)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reportedamountsof revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities,
and disclosure requirements for contingent assetsand liabilities during the reporting period and on the dates of the
financial statements. Dueto inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates, actual results reported could differ
from those estimates.

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 37: Provisions,contingent

liabilities andcontingentassets, provisions are recognized in the following situations:

a. When the Company hasan obligation asa result of past events;

b. When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation; and

c. Reliableestimate can be made of the amount ofthe obligation.



31-Dec-11 31-Dec-10

Taka Taka

3 Cash
Cashin hand
Balancewith Bangladesh Bank

123,067
36,784,32B

365,501
21,443,450

36,907,394 21,808,951

3.a Cash in Hand (Consolidated)
Bangladesh FinanceAnd Investment Co.Ltd. (BDFinance)

BOFinance Securities Limited
123,067
12,B13 :1

135,880

3.1 Cash In hand (including foreign currencies)

In local currency
In foreign currency

123,06~ 1 365,50~ 1

123,067 365,501

3.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank (including foreign currencies)

In local currency
In foreign currency

36,784,32~ I
36,784,328

21,443,45~ 1

21,443,450

3.3 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
CashReserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (5LR) have been calculated and maintained in accordance with

the 5th schedule ofthe Financial Institutions Act 1993and subsequent FlOCircular # 06,dated November 06,2003,FlO

Circular # 02 dated November 10,2004 respectively.

3.4 CashReserve Ratio (CRR): 2.5%of Average Demand and Time Liabilities

Required Reserve
Actual Reserve held with Bangladesh Bank(ln local currency)

Surplus

33,256,000

36,784,32B

3,528,328

20,554,000

21,443,450

889,450

49,190,000
115,895,664

66,705,664

3.5 Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR):5% (including 2.5% CRR) of Average Demand and Time Liabilities
~~~c:=~

Required Reserve 82,756,000
Actual Reserve held (Note- 3.6) 157,424,043

Surplus 74,668,043

3.6 Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio
Cashin hand 123,067 365,501

Balancewith Bangladesh Bank 36,784,328 21,443,450
Balancewith other bank and financial institutions (Note-4) 120,516,648 94,086,713

157,424,043 115,895,664

4 Balancewith other Banksand Finaciallnstitutions
Inside Bangladesh (Note - 4.1) 120,516,~ 1 94,086,71~ 1

Outside Bangladesh (Note - 4.2)

120,516,648 94.086,713

4.a Balancewith other Banksand Finaciallnstitutions (Consolidated)
Bangladesh FinanceAnd Investment Co.Ltd. (BDFinance) 120,466,648 CJBOFinance Securities Limited 3,816,317
BD FinanceCapital Holdings Ltd. 100,723,1 13

225.006.078



4.1 InsIde Bangladesh
Current Account
Bank Alfalah Ltd,Main Branch
BRAC Bank Ltd"Gulshan Branch
Dhaka Bank Ltd.,Foreign Exchange Branch
Dutch Bangia Bank Ltd.
EJ(IM Bank Ltd.,Motijheel Branch
IFIC Bank Ltd.,Motijheel Branch
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.,Gulshan Branch
NCC Bank Ltd.Jatrabari Branch
One Bank Ltd.,Principal Branch
Prime Bank Ltd.,Islami Banking Branch, Dilkusha.
Rupali Bank Ltd.,LocalOffice.
5hahjalal Bank Ltd.,Foreign Exchange Branch
Social Investment Bank Ltd.,Principal Branch
The City Bank Ltd.,5hamoly Branch
UCBI.., Principal Branch

5TDAccount
Bank Asia Ltd.,Principal Branch
BRAC Bank Ltd.,Gulshan Branch
Dutch Bangia Bank Ltd.,Foreign Exchange Branch
Dutch Bangia Bank Ltd.,Nayabazar Branch
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.,Principal Branch
NCC Bank Ltd.,Dilkusha Branch
Southeast Bank Ltd.,Principal Branch
Southeast Bank Ltd.,Agrabad Branch
Southeast Bank Ltd.Corporate Branch, Motijheel.
Southeast Bank Ltd.Corporate Branch, Motijheel.
Southeast Bank Ltd.Bangshal Branch
The City Bank Ltd.Foreign Exchange Branch
The City Bank Ltd.Pricipal Branch

FDRwith Southeast Bank Ltd.

Cash at Bank

31-Dec-l1 31-Dec-l0
Taka Taka

I,BBl 3,319
1,072 72

1,807,104 949,234
30,347 31,094

35
870 870
615 615

3,400 3,400
15,733 16,250
20,808 61,078

2,800 3,200
181 181

1,395,270 55,752
5,755 5,755
3,247 3,247

3,589,t16 l,t34,067

641,948 1,172,798
4,190,369 4,928,987

667,409 1,346,179
9,313 9,388

5A12,734 549,552
12,772 12,772

30,177,142 9,598,995
882,553 4,981,744
42A16 786,431

848A48 22,561
4,140,347 722,097
4,904,836 8,818,899

2,243 2,243

51,932,533 32,952,646

64,995.000 60.000.000

120,516,648 94.o86,7t3

4.2 Outside Bangladesh
Cash at foreign Bank
T_I Cash at Bank (Bangladesh" Foreign) 120,516,648 94.086,713

1,072,989
33,013,724
60,000,000

3,589,116
51,932,533
64,995,000

Maturity-wIse groupings of balance wIth other banks and f1nandallnstltutlons

On Demand ,----c=-::==::-,

Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but less than 1 year
More than 1 year but less than 5 years
More than 5 years

4.3

120,516,648 94.o86,7t3
5 Investment In Securities

a) Government
b) Others 659,860,22~ I

659,860,224

489,369,07; I

489,369,077



31-0ec-l1 31-0ec-l0

Taka Taka

5.• Investment In5ecurltles (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BOFinance) 659,860,224

:1BDFinance Securities Limited 14,476,204

674,336,428

5.b. Investmentin Securities-Others
Investment in shares (in quoted companies) (Note 5.1) 621,602,894 451,111,747
Investment in shares (in un-quoted companies) (Note 5.2) 38,257,330 38,257,330

659,860,224 489,369.077

Maturity-wise Grouping of Investment in Securities:
On demand 24,660,346 26,333,181
Not morethan 3 months 514,537,144 424,778,566
More than 3 months but less than 1 year 92,405,404 10,000,000
More than 1 year but less than 5 years 28,257,330 28,257,330
More than 5 years

659,860,224 489,369.077

5.1
Name of the Institution

Book Value MarketValue BookValue
2011 2011 2010

AI-Hajtex 5,912,137 5,565,540 5,976,077
Asia Insurance Co.Ltd. - - 3,636,428
Beacon Pharma 2,535,090 1,355,183 2,171,835
Beximco Ltd. 46,475,592 27,144,000 40,427,026
Beximco Pharma 99,116,903 81,880,080 98,445,964
Eastland Insurance 5,299,361 4,560,000 -
Exim Bank 5,880,396 5,541,620 4,947,861
First 5ecurity Islami Bank Ltd. - - 1,734,971
Fu-Wang Foods Ltd. 5,033,453 4,565,904 -
Grammen Phone Ltd. 9,487,631 8,094,720 -
10LC 82,405,404 122,553,980 57,486,006
International Leasing & Fin.Ser. Ltd. 23,471,730 15,980,000 -
Jamuna OilCo. 59,628,075 57,318,279 52,120,132
Khulna Power Ltd. - - 70,124
Lanka Bangia 10,153,621 8,415,000 -
MAKSON Spinning 1,158,438 708,000 -
Meghna Life Insurance 1,591,656 1,207,040 -
Mercantile Insurance 6,117,899 4,490,000 -
MJLBangladesh Ltd. 437,246 539,585 -
National Bank Ltd. 24,271,602 27,658,940 -
NCCBank 1,079,192 915,000 -
NorthernInsurance 7,068,467 4,780,000 -
Ocen Containers Ltd. - - 5,945
One Bank Limited 27,012,990 24,908,000 26,333,181
Peoples Leasing & Fin.Ser.Ltd. 20,621,408 13,184,330 -
Prime Islami Life 3,869,472 2,556,000
Prime Textile MillsLtd. - - 23,470
R.AK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Ltd. 4,896 8,736 4,896
Rupali Bank 519,958 449,130 519,958
SingerBO 3,370,708 2,205,280 -
Southeast Bank Ltd. 71,103,250 62,933,080 47,571,641
Square Pharma 3,060,768 2,755,053 -
Summit Power 46,569,100 42,632,597 62,143,851
The City Bank Ltd. 10,226,719 9,496,935 -
UCBL 288,720 221,000 -
Union Capital Ltd. - - 2,415,112
United Air 2,487,775 1,969,212 -
United Leasing 35,343,238 23,063,600 35,343,238

621,602,894 569,655,823 441,377,717



31-0ec-l1
Taka

31-0ec-l0
Taka

No. of Shares Rate Cost Price Market Price
Name ofThe Institution

Ason 31.12.2011 As on 31.12.2011

AI-Hajtex 102,120 57.89 5,912,137 5,565,540

Beacon Pharma 43,575 58.18 2,535,090 1,355,183

Beximco Ltd. 240,000 193.65 46,475,592 27,144,000

Beximco Pharma 877,600 112.94 99,116,903 81,880,080

Eastland Insurance 50,000 105.99 5,299,361 4,560,000

EximBank 197,915 29.71 5,880,396 5,541,620

Fu-Wang Foods Ltd. 89,880 56.00 5,033,453 4,565,904

Grammen Phone Ltd. 49,600 191.28 9,487,631 8,094,720

10LC 893,000 92.28 82,405,404 122,553,980

International Leasing & Fin.5er. Ltd. 313,000 74.99 23,471,730 15,980,000

Jamuna Oil Co. 321,832 185.28 59,628,075 57,318,279

Lanka Bangia 50,000 203.07 10,153,621 8,415,000

MAKSON Spinning 20,000 57.92 1,158,438 708,000

MeghnaLifeInsurance 6,400 248.70 1,591,656 1,207,040

Mercantile Insurance 100,000 61.18 6,117,899 4,490,000

MJL Bangladesh Ltd. 5,369 81.44 437,246 539,585

National Bank Ltd. 422,820 57.40 24,271,602 27,658,940

NCCBank 30,000 35.97 1,079,192 915,000

Northern Insurance 100,000 70.68 7,068,467 4,780,000

One Bank Limited 520,000 51.95 27,012,990 24,908,000

Peoples Leasing & Fin.5er.Ltd. 190,525 108.23 20,621,408 13,184,330

Prime Islami Life 12,000 322.46 3,869,472 2,556,000

R.AK Ceramics (BO) Ltd. 112 43.71 4,896 8,736

Rupali Bank 3,300 15756 519,958 449,130

5ingerBO 7,700 437.75 3,370,708 2,205,280

Southeast Bank Ltd. 2,135,800 33.29 71,103,250 62,933,080

Square Pharma 11,610 263.63 3,060,768 2,755,053

Summit Power 573,790 81.16 46,569,100 42,632,597

The City Bank Ltd. 163,850 62.42 10,226,719 9,496,935

UCBL 5,000 57.74 288,720 221,000

United Air 82,740 30.07 2,487,775 1,969,212

United Leasing 411,850 85.82 35,343,238 23,063,600

5.2 Unquoted

621,602,894 569,655,823

Name of the Institution BookValue Market Value BookYalue
2011 2011 2010

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd. 28,257,330 28,257,330 28,257,330
GMG Airlines Ltd. 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
M.I. Cement Factory Ltd. - - 3,608,921
MJL Bangladesh Ltd. - - 6,125,108

38,257,330

659,860,224

38,257,330

607,913,153

47,991,359

489,369,077





31-Dec-l1
Taka

6.4 Sector-wise Classification of Investment:

31-Dec-l0
Taka

Sector
Alilt 31 December 2011 As aU1 Decemebr 2010
Amount Composition Amount ComposItIon

Agriculture 4,436.576 0.13% 30.665.219 1.04%
Cement/Clinker &Allied Industries 26.708.683 0.81% 41.816.930 1.41%
Chemical &Pharmaceuticals 11.913.321 0.36% - 0.00%
Financial Institutions 201.925,834 6.14% - 0.00%
Food Processing Ind. 66.142.993 2.01% 72.137.980 2.44%
Garments 271.843.910 8.26% 399.989.737 13.53%
Glass & Ceramic Industries 24.920.262 0.76% 41.236.266 1.39%
Iron.Steel &Engineering 924,843 0.03% 2,414.547 0.08%
Jute &Jute Allied Industries 6.367,685 0.19% 5.150.060 0.17%
Merchant 8anking - 0.00% 198,420.827 6.71%
Others 1.082,491.311 32.89% 1.024.857.655 34.66%
Paper. Printing&Packaging 197.971.524 6.02% 100.715.730 3.41%
Plastic Industries 5.910,438 0.18% 5.756.049 0.19%
Real Estate &Housing 205.570.810 6.25% 121.667.559 4.12%
Service Industries - 0.00% - 0.00%
Ship &Ship Mfg.Industries 195.669.126 5.95% 85.956.553 2.91%
5ME - 0.00% - 0.00%
Telecom&Information Technology 62.985.028 1.91% 65.880.035 2.23%
Textile 181.647.073 5.52% 85.900.040 2.91%
Trading 461.932,650 14.04% 368.187.722 12.45%
Transport &Communication 281,486,482 8.55% 305.771.960 10.34%

3,290,848,549

6.5 Geographical Location-wise loans and lease finance:

100.00% 2,956,524,869 100.00%

Location
As at 31 December 2011 Asat31 Decemebr2010
Amount Composition Amount ComposItIon

Dhaka 2,723.148.093 82.75% 2,454.931.273 83.03%
Chittagong 567,700,456 17.25% 501.593.596 16.97%

3,290,848,549 100.00% 2,956,524,869 100.00%

6.6 Grouping of Investment as per ClassIfication Rules of 8angladesh Bank:

Sector
As at 31 December 2011 As aU1 Decemebr 2010
Amount Composition Amount Composition

Unclassified 2,638,903.915 80.19% 2,682.638.840 90.74%
Special Mention Account (SMA) 336,747.787 10.23% 100.219.488 3.39%
Substandard 89,424.695 2.72% 4.177,424 0.14%
Doubtful 51.444,874 1.56% 26.272.724 0.89%
Bad or loss 174.327,278 5.30% 143.216.393 4.84%

3,290,848,549 100.00% 2,956,524,869 100.00%



6.7 Particulars of provision for Loansand leasefinance

31-Dec-11
Taka

31-Dec-10
Taka

Status

Unclassified
Special MentionAccount

Substandard
Doubtful
Bad or loss

Required provision forLoans & Lease Finance
Total provision maintained {note # 11.1(a) & (blJ
Surplus Provision

Basis for

Rate Provision

1% 2,638,903,91
5% 316,089,726

20% 67,304,577
50%
100% 49,900,135

26,389,039
15,804,486

42,193,525

13,460,915

49,900,135

63,361.050

105,554,576
108,922,788

3,368,212

26,826,388
4,655,151

31,481,540

703,566
6,176,285

41,663,776

48,543,627

80,025,167
81,634,298
1,609,131

BFIC has maintained provision on unclassified investment amounting to Tk.26,693,023 (note # 11.1.b) and for classified
Loan & Lease Finance Tk, 82,229,765 (note # 11.1.a) totaling Tk. 108,922,788. Surplus provision against unclassified
loanilease isTk.3,368,212.

6.8 Particulars of Investments:

(i) Debts considered good in respect of which the NBFI is fully secured 1,870,938,205 1,658,095,254

(ii) Debts considered good for which the NBFI holds no other security
other than the debtor's personal gurantee 767,965,710 62,534,655

(iii) Debts considered good and secured by personal security of one or
more parties in additionto the personal security of the debtors

(iv) Amount of classified loan inwhich noprovision has been maintained 92,982,596 68,434,853

(v) Debts due by directors or officers ofthe NBFI or any of them either
severally or jointly with any other person 9,940,815 12,276,521

(vi) Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors ofthe NBFI
areinterested as directors, partners ormanaging agents or, inthe case
of private companies as members (Note 42.5). 76,198,045 109,728,325

(vii) Maximumtotal amountof investments, including temporaryinvestments
made at anytimeduring the period to directors ormanagers orofficers of
the NBFI's or any of them either severally or jointly with any other persons. 71,765,000 18,400,000

(viii) Maximum total amount of advances including temporary advances
grantedduringthe periodto the companies orfirms in whichthe directors
of the NBFI are interested asdirectors, partners ormanaging agents or
inthecase of private companies as members 21,780,000 107,000,000

(ix) Receivable from other NBFI's 201,925,834 100,000,000

(x) Total amount of advance on which Profit is not credited: 651,944,634 273,886,029

(xi) Cumulative amount of written off Investments



31-Dec-l1

Taka

31-Dec-l0

Taka

7 FIxed Assets Including Premises, FurnIture II Fixtures

A. Cost:
Opening balance
Addition during the year
Add: Revaluation During the yaer
Less: Disposal duringthe year
Closing balance at cost

B. Depreciation:
Opening balance
Less: Adujstment in 2010
Addition during the year
Less: Adjustment on disposal during the year
Accumulated Depreciation
Carrying value
Details aregiven inAnnexure-A

7.a FIxed Assets Including Premises, FurnIture and Fixtures (Consolidated)
8angladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd. (80 Finance)
80 Finance Securities Limited - PPE
BD Finance Securities Limited -Intangible Assets
BD Finance capital Holdings Ltd.

7.1 Revaluation 5urplus on Land And Building
Revalued Amount
Less: Acquisition Value
Revaluation Surplus

222,915,718 81,085,552
412,347 5,315,026

138,223,602
70,420 1,708,462

223,243,t 45 222,915,718

22,245,134 17,731,029
1,621,150
5,398,960 6,219,367

291,269 1,705,262
25,731,676 22,245,134

197,511,469 200,670,584

197,511,469

C17,085,731
2,445,267

964,505

218.006,972

191,148,790 191,148,790
52,925,188 52,925,188

138,223,602 138,223,602

The Land and building situated at 64 Motijheel, Dhaka valued Tk. 52,925,188 was acquired in the end of the year
2009.This Land and Building of BD Finance was revalued on December 20,2010 by a prominent independent valuer,
Axis Resources Limited, 9-G,Motijheel CIA, Dhaka and the valuation also counter certified by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury"
Co. Chartered Accounts. The acquisition value of the asset was Tk. 52,925,188, the Revalued (Carrying) Amount is Tk.
191,148,790 and the Revaluation Surplus isTk. 138,223,602.The present market value of land isTk. 50,000,000 per katha.
BD Finance is 50% owner of the said building.

lbe Following factors considered for revaluation of Land II Building

Factors considered for Land
Location ofthe Land
Commercial Importance of the area
Meansof communication
Long-term possession right on the leasehold land
Demand I scarcity of land in the area
Sizeofthe Land
Recent sale prices of land adjacent to the relevant areas
Rate procured fromthe respective Iconcerned authorities
Land actually in possession ofthe Company

Factors considered for Building
Year ofconstruction
Useable life, nature and quality of construction
Present cost ofconstruction of identical nature ,quantum and quality
The depreciated value ofthe current cost of construction of the building
Inflation in the price level since construction of the assets concerned
Prevailing marketprice of construction materials,and
Construction rate allowed or charged by PWD,CPA, RAJUK and reputed construction firms





31-Dec-l1 31-Dec-l0
Taka Taka

Advance Tax Deduction at Source

Assessment Year2003-2004 417,281 417,281
Assessment Year2004-2005 6,320 6,320
Assessment Year2005-2006 31,460 31,460
Assessment Year2006-2007 192,148 192,148
Assessment Year2007-2008 4,100,406 4,100,406
Assessment Year2008-2009 14,773,446 14,773,446
Assessment Year2009-2010 10,730,354 10,730,354
Assessment Year2010-2011 10,535,623 10,535,623
Assessment Year2011-2012 1,888,861 1,888,861

2,112,996

44,788,895 42,675,899

98,442,300 55,028,899
c) Advance, deposits and prepayments
Advances
Advance office rent 283,677 1,230,178
Advance others 3,020,600 306,000
Advance against 64 Motijheel 25,100 9,686

3,329,377 1,545,863

dl Deposits with others
Deposits with 8IT8 & Mobile 60,600 70,600
Deposits with Baitul Hossain Building 203814 203814
Deposit with Land lord 8angshal 8ranch 800,000 800,000
Deposit with CD8l 400,000 400,000
Depositwith Sadharan Bima 7,000 5,000

1,471,414 1,479,414

Other Assets la+b+c+<ll 131,867,429 113,942,879

8.3 Maturity wise classification of other assets
Receivable on Demand 28,158,011 54,893,159
Not morethan 3 months 4,865,747
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year 3,835,704 55,028,899
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years 99,923,714
Over5 years 699,930,000 1,479,414

831,847,429 116,267,219

9. Borrowing fromotherbanks,Financial Institutions and agents
In Bangladesh 1,885,582,831 1,729,129,054
Outside Bangladesh

1,885,582,831 1,729,129,054

9.1. In Bangladesh
Refinance against 5ME loan from 8angladesh 8ank 60,735,805 93,589,814
Refinance against Housing loan from Bangladesh Bank 2,664,285 2,864,286
Term loan from other Banks (Note - 9.2) 1,488,704,990 1,430,192,725
Short term loan from other banks (Note - 9.3) 333,477,751 202,482,229
Call loan

1,885,582,831 1,729,129,054





10.2 Scheme Deposits
General Deposits
Deposit from Other Banksand Fls

10.3 Other Deposits
Lease deposits
Security deposits
Loan deposits
Sundry Creditors

lOA T_I Deposit" Other Accounts
General Deposits
Deposit from Other Banksand Financial Institutions

10.5 Term Deposits from other bank and Fls
Agrani Bank
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd.
BasicBank Ltd.
Janata Bank Ltd.
Rupali Bank Ltd.
Sonall Bank Ltd.

10.6 Advance Rent "Installments
Advance Lease Rent
Advance Term Installments

31-Dec-l1 31-Dec-l0
Taka Taka

85,013,00~ I 109,090,183

85.013,000 109.090,183

35,910,911 35,339,101
2,014,170 2,014,170

28,304,053 32,815,256
21,129,181 28,515,498

87,358,315 98,684.025

1,530,176,826 931,452,499
250,000,000 330,000,000

1,780,176,826 1,261,452,499

30,000,000
50,000,000

100,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000

100,000,000 100,000,000
100,000,000

250.000.000 330.000.000

7,226,49~ I :1
7,226,495

10.7 Maturitywise classification of Deposits are as under
With a residual maturity of
Repayable on demand
Within 1 month
Over 1 months but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 yearbut not morethan 5 years
Over 5 years

11. Other Liabilities
Provision forLoans and Lease Finance (Note11.1 )
Provisions for Investment in Securities (Note11.2)
Interest Suspense (Note 11.3)
Provision forTaxation (Note 11.4)
Deferred Tax(Note 11.5)
Interest payable on Borrowing and Deposits (Note 11.6)
Payable & Provision against expenditure (Note 11.7)
Advance Rent Received
Margin onGuarantee
Gratuity Fund
Dividend payable

131,731,625
148,890,697
63,631,558

833,644,909
609,504,532

1,787,403,321

108,922,788
52,088,606
69,254,814

134,642,550
3,070,626

204,018,987
8,069,241

15,960,000

3,044,706
911,311

599,983,628

143,402,013
231,249,117
297,182,162
588,289,661

1,329,545

1,261,452,499

81,634,298
42,000,000
45,130,473

147,458,650
2,808,263

116,651,115
6,608,796

19,470,000
10,000,000
2,951,691

873,251

475,586,537



11.. Other Liabilities (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BO Finance)
BDFinance Securities Limited
BOFinance Capital Holdings Ltd.-Provision forTax

11.1 Provision for Investment:

31-0ec-11
Taka

599,983,628
6,657,806

318,157

606.959.591

31-0ec-10
Taka

(al Provision on Classified Investment:
Provision held at the beginning ofthe year
Net charge to Profit& LossAccount (Note - 31)

Provision held at the end of the year

(bl General Provision on Unclassified Investment:
Provision held at the beginning ofthe year
Net charge to Profit& LossAccount (Note - 31)

Balance at the end of the year

Total Provision for Investments

11.2 Provision for Investment in Securities:
Provision held at the beginning ofthe year
Addition/(Adjustment) during the year (note-31)

Balance at the end of the year

54,818,589 32,576,444
27,411,176 22,242,145

82,229.765 54,818.589

26,815,709 19,145,898
(122,686) 7,669,811

26,693.023 26,815.709

108.922.788 81,634.298

42,000,000 5,000,000
10,088,606 37,000,000

5:z.o88,606 4:z.o00.oo0

Required provision against Investment in Securities as on 31 Oecember,201 I isTk.51,947,071 but provision maintained
Tk.52,088,606 where previous year maintained provision was Tk.42,000,000.Provisionagainst investment in Securities
increased byTk. 10,088,606 due to downtrend of Capital Market's index.

11.3 Interest Suspense Account:
Balance at the beginning ofthe year
Amount transferred to suspense account during the year
Amount recovered fromsuspense account during theyear

Balance at the end of the year

11A Provision for Taxation
Balance at the beginning of the year
Provision madeduringtheyear
Adjustment during the year

Balance at the end of the year

11.5 Deferred Tax
Balance at the beginning ofthe year
Adjustment during the year

Balance at the end of the year

45,130,473 25,542,961
24,124,341 19,587,512

69.254,814 45.130,473

147,458,650 66,003,531
18,639,019 81,455,119

(31,455,119)

134,642.550 147,458,650

2,808,263 3,533,503
262,363 (725,240)

3.070,626 2,808.263



11.6 Interest payable on Borrowing and Deposits

Interest payable on TOR and other deposits
Interestpayableon term loan
Interest payable on Refinancing loan from Bangladesh Bank(SME)
Interest payable on Refinancing loan from Bangladesh Bank(Housing)
Interest payable on Security Deposit

11.7 Payable" Provision against expenditure

Advance transfer price
Payable others
Payable to BDFinance Foundation
Withholding Excise Duty
Withholding tax
Withholding VAT

11.8 Maturity wise classification of other liabilities

Repayable on demand
Within I month
Over 1 monthsbut not morethan 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over I year but not more than 5 years
Over 5 years

12. Capital

31-Dec-l1 31-Dec-l0
Taka Taka

165,085,876 87,119,767
37,688,520 27,546,365

1,157,587 1,825,155
18,814 91,638
68,190 68,190

204.018,987 116,651,115

8,001 33,001
5,098,076 5,863,389

488,023
1,992,920

390,485 599,096
91,736 113,310

8.069,241 6,608,796

11,636,612 9,223,945
27,673,159 117,052,876

192,503,840 171,614,683
63,876,008 93,435,119
97,378,614 15,362,453

206,915,394 68,897,461

599,983,628 475,586,537

2.1 Authorized Capital:

200,000,000 ordinary shares ofTk. 10 each 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

12.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital:

5,37,30,739fully paid ordinary shares ofTk. 10 each
subscribed and paid up by the sponsor Shareholders &

General Shareholders

Sponsor Shareholders Group
General Shareholders Group

General Shareholders Group:

General Public
Financial Institutes
Unit fund
Investors Account
Mutual Fund

537,307,390 440,415,900

338,035,270 279,585,100
199,272,120 160,830,800

537,307,390 440,415,900

154,843,380 124,301,710
23,874,450 17,120,100

2,649,400
20,554,290 14,756,690

2,002,900

199,272,120 160,830.aoO



31-Dec-l1
Taka

31-Dec-l0
Taka

Classification ofShareholders by holding: No. of No. of Shares Percentage of
Share Holding Shareholders

Lessthan 500 shares 12,253 2,431,077 4.52%
SOl to 5,000 shares 5,987 8,167,113 15.20%
5,001 to 10,000 shares 272 1,919,140 3.57%
10,001 to 20,000 shares 96 1,291,669 2.40%
20,001 to 30,000 shares 31 751,133 1.40%
30,001 to 40,000 shares 24 837,011 1.56%
40,001 to 50,000 shares 8 353,723 0.66%
50,001 to 1,00,000 shares 13 914,767 1.70%
1,00,001 to 10,00,000 shares 41 15,282,719 28.44%
10,00,001 to 99,99,999 shares 14 21,782,387 40.54%

Total 18,739 53,730,739 100.00%

Year Declaration No of Shares Value of Shares Cumulative no. of
shares

1999 Sponsored Share 500,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
1999 Allotment Share 4,500,000 45,000,000 50,000,000
2003 BonusShare 500,000 5,000,000 55,000,000
2003 Right Share 1,000,000 10,000,000 65,000,000
2004 Right Share 7,506,000 75,060,000 140,060,000
2004 BonusShare 780,000 7,800,000 147,860,000
2005 Right Share 4,201,800 42,018,000 189,878,000
2005 Bonus Share 1,478,600 14,786,000 204,664,000
2006 BonusShare 2,865,290 28,652,900 233,316,900
2007 IPO 7,000,000 70,000,000 303,316,900
2008 Bonus Share 3,033,160 30,331,600 333,648,500
2009 BonusShare 3,336,480 33,364,800 367,013,300
2010 Bonus Share 7,340,260 73,402,600 440,415,900
2011 Bonus Share 9,689,149 96,891,490 537,307,390

12.3 Shareholder's Equity

a) Core Capital (Tier -I):

i) Paid-up Capital
ii) Statutory Reserve (Note # 13)
iii) General Reserve (Note # 14)
vi) Retained Earnings (Note # 15)

b) Supplementary Capital (Tier-II):

i) Revaluation Surplus on Land & Building
ii) General Provision (Note 11.1(b))

c) Total Equity (a +b)

537,307,390
124,015,143

50,000,000
94,925,800

806,248,333

138,223,602
26,693,023

164,916,625

971,164,958

440,415,900
120,208,563
46,702,684

187,008,575

794,335,722

138,223,602
35,815,709

174,039,311

968,375,032



31-Dec-ll
Taka

31-Dec-l0
Taka

12A Capital Surplus/(Deflclt)

The Company is subject to the regulatory capital requirement as stipulated in DFIM circular no 05 dated 24 July 2011 of
Bangladesh Bank and a progaapon no. DFIM(P)1052-Progga/37 date 24 July 2011 in pursuance of 5ection 49 of
Financial Institutions Act 1993 (Act 27 of 1993) amended the Financial Institutions Rules 1994 Rule 4 5ection (d) and
(dd) and 5ub Rule 2 of Rule 6 .The Capital requirement for non-banking financial institutions is not less than 100 crore
or minimum required risk based capital, which is time to time circulated by the Bangladesh Bank.

The following directions will be applicable to the FI'sto meet up the deficiency of the paid up capital as regard to the
Rules stated above.

1)The deficit portion ofthe paid up capital to be meet within the 30 June 2012.

2)To meet the paid up capital FI'smay issue IPOor Right Share or Bonus Share as applicable.

3)The FI'scould not issue Cash Dividend when there was a deficiency in paid up capital as stipulated in the above rules.

4) The FI'swill make necessary amendments in there MOA and AOA to comply the amended rules stated above.

Paid up Capital
Requires minimum capital

Excess (Shortfall) of Paid up Capital over minimum capital

537,307,390
1,000,000,000

(462,692,610)

440,415,900
500,000,000

(59,584,100)

As stated above in the procedure (1) BD Finance may meet up the deficiency through declaration of the Bonus
Dividend in the FinancialYearended on 31 December 2011 and issue of Right share, if required.

13. Statutory Reserve

Opening balance
Add:Addition during the year

14. General Reserve

Opening balance
Add:Transferfrom Retained Earning

less:Adjust during the year

15. Retained Earnings

Opening balance
Add: Depreciation adjustment of 2010
less: Payment to CDBl for Share Split
Less: Doantionto BD Finance Foundation
Add: Profit AfterTax during the year
Less:Transfer to General Reserve
less:Transfer to Statutory Reserve
Less: Issueof Bonusshares

120,2OB,563
3,806,580

124,015,143

46,702,684
3,297,316

50,000.000

187,008,575
1,621,150

(2,606,161)
(6,135,280)
19,032,902
(3,297,316)
(3,806,580)

(96,891,490)

94,925,800

70,981,257
49,227,306

120,208,563

18,919,025
31,405,362
(3,621,703)

46,702,684

94,907,313

246,136,530
(31,405,362)
(49,227,306)
(73,402,600)

187,008,575



31-Dec-ll

Taka

31-Dec-10

Taka

In 2010 the share of BD Finance was splited to Tk. 10 per share and according to a CDBl charge was born but due to

unavailability of any reliable estimate we could not make provision for the payment. Subsequently the bill was received

after the audit report was final, so we made the payment out of the Retained Earnings of 2010, an amount of Tk.

2,606,161.

BD Finance has a commitment to payment to its CsRactivities from its net profit at 2.5%,for the year 2010 BD Finance

paid Tk.6,13s,2BO to BD Finance Foundation from its Retained Earnings.

Asper recommendation of the Board BD Finance has transferred Tk. 3,297,316 to its General reserve from its Retained

Earnings of 201O.

15.a Retained Earnings (Consolidated)

Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.ltd. (BD Finance)

BD Finance Securities Limited (Retained loss of Parents Share)

BD Finance Capital Holdings Ltd.(Retained Profit for Parent Share)

Adjustment for Minotity Interest

15.b Non Controlling Interest (Consolidated)

SO Finance Securities Limited

Paid up Capital

Retained Loss

SO Finance Capital Holdings ltd.
Paid up Capital

Retained Loss

16. Letters of guarantees

letters of guarantee

less: Margin

17. Profit and Loss Account

Income
Interest, discount and similar income (Note-18)

Dividend income {Note-20 (b))

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Gains less lossesarising from investment securities {Note-20 (a))

Other operating income (Note-21)

Expenses:

Interest paid on Deposits & Borrowing (Note-19)

Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses (Note-30)

Depreciation on Fixed assets{Note-29(a)+29(b))

Income overexpenditure

94,925,800

(9,985,865)

430,449

4,257,672

89,628.055

446,000,000
(4,257,974)

441,742,(126

70,000

302

70,302

441,812,328

4,801,330

4,801,330

469,311,700

5,020,908

266,614

27,750,418

31,824,290

534,173,930

438,363,691

34,309,034

11,818,195

5,168,111

489,659.031

44,514,898

r

350,000,000

350,000,000

404,369,516

4,086,668

4,990,000

318,744,318

10,588,630

742,779,132

29B,635,244

31,307,689

12,838,467

6,219,367

349,000,767

393,778,365



18. Interestlncome
Interestincomeon Loans & Lease Finance (Note-1B.l)
Interest on placement with other Banks & Fis(Note-18.2)

18.. Interest Income (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BDFinance)

BDFinance Securities Limited-Adjustment

BDFinance Capital Holdings Ltd.

18.1 Interest on Loans & Lease Finance
Interest income onlease finance
Interest income ontermfinance
Intereston housing finance

18.2 Interest on placement with other banks" Fls
Interest on TOR
Interest on STDaccounts

Interest on fund placements

19. Interest paid on deposits" borrowing
Interest paid on deposits
Interest paid on borrowings (Note-19.1)

19.1 Interest paid on borrowing
Interest Expenses onTerm Loan
Interest Expenses on SOD Loan
Interest Expenses onCall Loan
Interest Expenses onRe financing loan

20. Income from Investment in Securities
Incomefrom Investment in Shares
Dividend Income

20.. Income from Investment InSecurities (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BDFinance)

BD Finance Securities Limited

20.b Commission, Exchange and Brokerage (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BDFinance)

BD Finance Securities Limited-Net Commission

31-Dec-11

Taka

449,710,821

19,600,879

469,311,700

469,311,700
(12,500)

754,928

470,054,128

132,851,361
316,667,690

191,770

449,710,821

7,572,072

5,519,641
6,509,167

19,600,879

184,328,982
254,034,708

438,363,691

235,011,741
14,954,887

16,111

4,051,970

254,034,708

27,750,418
5,020,908

32,771,326

32,771,326
(4,787,332)

27,983,994

200,000

66,614

266,614

31-Dec-10

Taka

385,556,867

1B,B12,649

404,369,516

151,882,302
233,422,209

252,356

385,556,867

5,666,357

3,911,292
9,235,000

18,812,649

139,195,528
159,439,716

298,635,244

141,228,084
7,987,067
4,869,792

5,354,773

159,439,716

318,744,318
4,086,668

322,830,986



21. Other Operating Income:
Penal Interest
Prepayment Interest

Transfer Price
Processing fees
Legal" Documentation charge
Office Rent (64 Motijheel)
Other Income (Note-21.1)

21.. Other Operating Income (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BDFinance)
BDFinance Securities Limited-Net Interest Received

21.1 Other Income
Gain/lloss) on sale of fixed assets
Miscellaneous income

22. Salary" Allowances:
BasicSalary
Allowances
Bonus (Festival" Incentive)

BFIC's Contribution to Provident fund
Wages

22.. Salary" Allowances (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BDFinance)

BDFinance Securities Limited

23. Rent,Taxes, Insurance,Electricityetc.
Rent, Rates &Taxes
Insurance
Electricity" Lighting, WASA, Gas etc.

23.. Rent,Taxes, Insurance,Electricityetc.(Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BDFinance)

BD Finance Securities Limited

24. Legal Expenses
Legal Fees" Charge
Other Legal Expenses

31-Dec-ll 31-Dec-10

Taka Taka

20,7BO,861 5,10B,954

473,063 554,720
370,125 323,240
790,640 2,242,300

354,001 1,531,273
B,B31,400 550,000

224,200 27B,143

31,824,290 10,588,630

31,B24,290
20,OBB

31,844,378

2,000 152,000

222,200 126,143

224,200 278,143

9,619,130 B,773,19B
5,703,397 4,507,340

1,518,393 3,905,03B
233,419 135,468
710,175 707,662

17,784,514 18,028,706

17,784,514
2,612,443

20,396,957

6,522,742 5,654,174

131,091 302,136
693,683 641,493

7,347,516 6,597,803

7,347,516

412,348

7,759,864

734,235

I I

174,885

734,235 174,885



25. Postllge, 5t11mps,Telecommunication etc.
Stamp & Court Fees
Commission on purchase ofstamps
Internet expenses
Postage & Courier Expenses
Telephone & FaxExpenses
Mobile Expenses

25.8 Postage, Stamps,Telecommunication etc.(Consolidated)
8angladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(80 Finance)
BD Finance Securities Limited

26. 5t11tlonery, Printing, Advertisements etc.
5taionary-Toner & cartridge
Stationary Expenses
Printing Expenses
Advertisement and Publicity

2608 5t11tionery, Printing, Advertisements etc.(Consolidated)
8angladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BD Finance)
BDFinance Securities Limited

27. Managing Director's 5alaryand Allowances
BasicSalary
Allowances
Bonus

28. Directors' Fees" Conveyance
Dircetor Fees
LocalConveyance & Entertainment Exp.

31-Dec-ll
Taka

115,432
4,192

92,250
32,582
75,581

150,191

470,228

470,228
8,466

478,694

160,900
197,090
641,295
663,255

1,662,540

1,662,540
125,688

1,788,228

2,703,226
1,344,234

490,000

4,537,460

753,250
236,577

989,827

31-Dec-10
Taka

189,600
5,390

43,447
31,404

136,321
138,358

544,520

121,400
186,701
356,529
417,575

1,082,205

1,780,000
627,500
470,000

2,877,500

938.400
287,353

1,225,753

Total 11 nos of Board Meeting, 1 nos of ExecutiveCommittee Meeting and 5 nos of Audit Committee Meeting were held
during the FinancialYear2011. Each Director was paid Tk.5,000 for attending in the meeting as per Bangladesh Bank
Circular.

2808 Directors' Fees" Conveyance (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BD Finance)
BD Finance Securities Limited

989,827
167,245

1,157,072



31-Dec-ll
Taka

31-Dec-l0
Taka

29. Depreciation and Repair of NBFI'sAssets

a) Depreciation of NBFI'sAssets
Building
Furniture &Fixtures
Office Equipments
Motor Vehicles

b) Amortization Expenses
System & Software
OfficeRenovation

c) Repair of NBFI'sAssets
Office Equipment
Office Furniture & Fixtures
Motor Vehicles

29.. Depreciation and Repair of NBFI'sAssets(Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BD Finance)
BO Finance Securities Limited

30. Other Expenses
Petrol, Oil,Lubricants, CNG & others
Entertainment
Donation and Subscription
Traveling andConveyance
Training Expenses
Retirement benefits and gratuity
Registration & Renewal Expenses
Papers & Periodicals
OfficeMaintenance
Office Supplies
Uniform & Liveries
Bank Charges & ExciseDuty
Business development &Promotion
Security Service-Outsourcing
AGM & Meeting expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

30.a Other Expenses (Consolidated)
Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.(BD Finance)
BO Finance Securities Limited
BDFinance Capital Holdings Ltd.

539,880 539,879
418,722 689,931
575,187 1,081,180

2,729,463 2,682,158

4,263,252 4,993,149

33,646 355,000
871,213 871,218

904,859 1,226,218

188,163 185,102
465

594,086 476,215
782.714 661,317

5,950,825 6,880,684

5,950,825
1,113,318

7,064,143

3,309,982 3,066,996
562,916 643,912
604,759 1,465,239

82,528 14,171
10,000 115,685

853,015 1,968,457
186,173 110,616

96,575 87,519
141,543 220,534

97,365 66,790
37,470

350,405 552,563
178,564 311,999
287,538 126,438

4,466,004 3,317,675
590,829 732,403

11,818,195 12,838,467

11,818,195 D681,103
6,324

12,505,622





40. Number of Employees

Thenumber of employees engaged for the whole period or parnhereofwho received a total remuneration ofTk.
36,000 or abovewere60(Inthe year201 0 it was46).

41. Audit Committee

a) Particulars of Audit Committee
Pursuant to the Condition no 3 ofthe notificationsno SEClCMRRCD/2006-1 SB/Admin/02-08 dated20 February,2006of
Securities Exchange Commission the Board of Director's of BFIC formed a Five members Audit Committeecalled"Board
AuditCommittee".

Name nStlltus with BD Finance-· Status with the Committee Educational Qualification

Mr.HaiderAhmedKhan FCA IndependentDirector Chairman M.Com
Mr.Hossain Akhtar Director Member B.B.S
Mr.Hossain Khaled Director Member MBA

Mr.Geasuddin Ahmed Director Member B.sc
Mr.S.M DidarulAlam Director Member BA

Themembers of the Board Audit Committeeareall having good exposure in the NBFI's business.Theyareall playing
activerolein the Board Meeting.



b) Meeting of Audit Committee

During 1 January to 31 December 201I, the Audit Committee of the Board conducted S (Five) meetings in which

among others, the following issueswere discussed:-

i) Regular review of the Internal and External (including Bangladesh Bank) Inspection & Audit Report with a view to

implementing the suggestion of Internal and External Auditors in respect of Internal Control structure and techniques.

ii) Minimizeexpenditure in alloperational activities where possible.

iii) Reviewing the Accounting procedure with a view to ascertain that the International Financial Reporting Standard

(IFRS) has been applied in maintaining books and records ofthe company.

c) Internal Control:

The following steps have been taken for implementation of Internal Control Procedure ofthe company:

i) Audit & Inspection division of the companycarried out Internal Audit with a view to enrich the compliance culture
and full control on the exertion of the BFIC's operations. The division directly report simultaneously to the Board Audit

Committee,and

ii) Regular monitoring has been done for the effectiveness ofthe quality control policies and procedures with the effect

to evaluate the application of internal Control System and Internal Audit Policy, Policy for financial risk, existing rules

and regulation.

iii) To establish Planning, Drganizing and Supervising culture and monitoring of Audit and Inspection of the Branches

and differentdivisions of HeadOfficeand surprise inspection of the Branches.

42. Related Party Disclosures:

42.1 Name of the Directors and their Interest in different entities:

Name Status with IINameof Finns/Companies

BDFlnance In which Interested as"

Mr.AnwarHossain Chairman Anwar Silk Mills Ltd.

Anwar Integrated Steel Plant Ltd.

Anwar Landmark Ltd.

AnwarGalvanizing Ltd.

Anwar Jute Spinning Mills Ltd.

Anwar Cement Ltd.

AGAutomobiles Ltd.

A One Polymer Ltd.

BD Finance Capital Holdings Ltd.

BD Finance Securities Ltd.

City General Insurance Co.Ltd.

Hossain Dyeing & Printing Mills Ltd.

Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd.



Name Status with "Nameof FlrmslCompanles
BDFlnance In which Interestedas"

Mr.Hossain Khaled ViceChairman AnwarSilkMills Ltd.
AnwarIntegratedSteel PlantLtd.
AnwarLandmark Ltd.
AnwarGalvanizing Ltd.
AnwarJuteSpinningMills Ltd.
AnwarCementLtd.
AnwarIspatLtd.
AG AutomobilesLtd.
AOnePolymer Ltd.
BD Finance Capital HoldingsLtd.
BD Finance Securities Ltd.
CityGeneral Insurance Co. Ltd.
Hossain Dyeing& PrintingMills Ltd.
Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd.
TheCity Bank Ltd.

Mr.ManwarHossain Director AnwarSilkMills Ltd.
AnwarIntegratedSteel PlantLtd.
AnwarLandmark Ltd.
AnwarGalvanizing Ltd.
AnwarJuteSpinningMills Ltd.
AnwarCement Ltd.
AnwarIspatLtd.
AG AutomobilesLtd.
AOnePolymer Ltd.
BD Finance Capital HoldingsLtd.
BD Finance Securities Ltd.
CityGeneral Insurance Co. Ltd.
Bangladesh Commerce Bank
Hossain Dyeing& PrintingMills Ltd.
Kaba TradingCo.
Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd.

Mr.Hossain Akhtar Director Anwar Fisheries & Poultries Ltd.
CityGeneral Insurance Co. Ltd.

Ms. BibiAmena Director AnwarSilkMills Ltd.
AnwarLandmark Ltd.
AnwarJuteSpinningMills Ltd.
AnwarCement Ltd.
AG AutomobilesLtd.
Hossain Dyeing& PrintingMills Ltd.
Mehmud Industries (Pvt.) Ltd.

Mr.HajiM.A.Taher Director AI-Haj Mostafa HakimHousing & Real Estate Ltd.
AI-Haj Mostafa HakimCement Industries Ltd.
BD Finance Securities Ltd.
GoldenOxygenLtd.
GoldenSteel AlloyWorks Ltd.
Taher & Co. Ltd.
GoldenIronWorks Ltd.



Name Status with "Name of FlrmslCompanles
BDFlnance In which Interested as"

GoldenBrickWorks Ltd.
Eagle StarTextileMills Ltd.
Mutual JuteSpinnerLtd.
CityGeneral Insurance Co. Ltd.

Mr.Geasuddin Ahmed Director BD Finance Securities Ltd.
CityGeneral Insurance Co. Ltd.
Dhaka Complex(Pvt) Ltd.
Momota Enterprise

Mr.S.M. DidarulAlam Director AI-Haj Mostafa HakimHousing & Real Estate Ltd.
AI-Haj Mostafa HakimCement Industries Ltd.
GoldenOxygenLtd.
Eagle StarTextileMills Ltd.
Mutual JuteSpinnerLtd.

Mr.ChowdhuryErteza Director Nil
AhmedSiddiqui

HajiMd.Yousuf Director BD Finance Securities Ltd.
CityGeneral Insurance Co. Ltd.
MoonTraders

Mr.Md.lmtiyaj Director ImtiyajSteel
Precious Steel Corporation

Mr.HaiderAhmedKhan, FCA Independent AhmedKhan & Co.
Director FlowerFaisons Ltd.
MM Agro Enterprises Ltd.
MilkifApparel Ltd.
Seasons Aid Ltd.
Seasons Dresses Ltd.

42.2 SignificantContracts where BFIC isa party and wherein Directors haveinterest: Nil

42.3 Shares issued to Directors & Executives without consideration or exercise at discount: Nil

42.4 Lending Policiesto related parties:
Landingto related parties is effected asper requirements of 4th Schedule, Section 14 of the Financial Institutions Act,
1993

42.5 Investment(Lease, Loan and Advances) to Directors and their relatedConcern (Not<>-6.2):

Nameof the Party ReletedBy Nature of transaction Amount In Tic. Stetus

i) CityGeneral Insurance Co.Ltd. Common Director ShortTerm Finance 74,685,545 Standard
Ii) BDFinance Securities Ltd. CommonDirector Short Term Finance 1,512,500 Standard

76,198,045

43 EventsAfter BalanceSheetDate:
TheBoatdof Directors of BDFinance hasrecommended 10%StockDividendfor the year2011.

Director Director
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Schedule of Fixed Assets
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

COS T l: DEPRECIATION
0

Disposal/ .... ';l Transfer/ Written Down
Balanceas Addition o ~ Balanceat 31

Particulars Revaluation Transfer Balanceat 31 " ,~ Balance as on Adjustment Charge for Value at 31~ u
on 1January during the ~ " December

Surplus during the December 2011 =g. 1January 2011 during the the year December 2011
2011 year i=I 2011

year year

Land 185,750,000 - - - 185,750,000 0% - - - - 185,750,000

Building 5,398,790 - - - 5,398,790 10% 539,879 - 539,880 1,079,759 4,319,031

Furniture & Fixture 6,374,096 - 5,300 64,420 6,314,976 20% 4,840,045 39,920 418,722 5,218,847 1,096,129

Office Equipment 4,692,160 - 341,990 20,500 5,013,650 25% 3,505,616 20,500 575,187 4,060,303 953,347

Office Renovation 4,356,089 - - - 4,356,089 20% 2,399,094 - 871,213 3,270,307 1,085,782

MotorVehicle - 65,057 - 14,806,973 20% 7,770,329 - 2,729,463 10,499,792 4,307,181
14,741,916

OtherAssets 182,667 - - - 182,667 20% 182,667 - - 182,667 -

System andSoftware 1,420,000 - - - 1,420,000 25% 1,386,354 - 33,646 1,420,000 -

31December 2011 222,915,718 - 412,347 84,920 223,243,145 20,623,984 60,420 5,168,111 25,731,676 197,511,469

31December 2010 81,085,553 138,223,602 5,315,025 1,708,462 222,915,718 17,731,030 1,705,262 6,219,366 20,623,984 200,670,584



Bangladesh Finance And Investment Company Limited
Highlightsof Performance

SL# PARTICULARS 2011 2010

1 Paid up Capital 537,307,390 440,415,900

2 Total Capital 971,164,958 968,375,033

3 Capital 5urplus / (Deficit) (462,692,610) (59,584,100)

4 Total Assets 5,217,441,715 4,398,727,414

5 Total Deposit 1,787,403,321 1,261,452,499

6 Total Loans/Lease Finance 3,290,848,549 2,956,524,869

7 Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitment 4,801,330 350,000,000

8 Investment Deposit Ratio (% ) 184.11% 234.37%

9 Percentage of Classified Investment against total Investments 9.58% 5.87%

10 Profit afterTax and Provision 19,520,925 246,136,530

11 Amount of Classified Investment 315,196,847 173,666,541

12 Provisions kept against Classified Investment 82,229,765 45,818,589

13 Provisions surplus 3,368,212 1,609,131

14 Cost of Fund 12.09% 12.05%

15 Interest Earning Assets 4,151,225,422 4,059,980,660

16 Non-Profit Earning Assets 1,066,216,293 338,746,755

17 Return on Investment in Securities (ROil 1.43% 75.07%

18 Return on Assets (ROA) 0.41% 6.84%

19 Income from Investment in Securities 32,771,326 322,830,986

20 Earning Per Share (Re-stated) 0.36 4.58

21 Price Earning Ratio (TImes) 172.86 53.16

22 800k value per share (Per 10Tk.) 17.S8 21.17



Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders ofEd Finance Securities Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BD Finance Securities Limited, which comprises the
balance sheet as at 31 December,2011 and the related profit & loss accounts and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges
Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing, and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to expressan opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, aswell asevaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit
opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards,
give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December, 2011 and of the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the period then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994,the Securities
and Exchanges Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Further to our opinion In the above paragraph, we state that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessaryfor the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by BD FinanceSecurities Limited
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iii) the company's Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss account and its Cash Flows dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

(iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company's business.

Place: Dhaka
Dated:02 Feb2012

uw~:~:~
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Statement Of Financial Position
As on 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on 28 December2010)

Note 31-Dec-11

Taka

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' Equity

Share Capital

Retained Earnings

Share Money Deposit

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Property, Plant & Equipment

Intangible Assets

Investment
In DsE Membership

In Share

Non Current Assets

Current Assets

Clients

Receivable from DsE

Account Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Advance Income Tax

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Current Liabilities

Payable to DsE

Short Term Loan

Provision forUnrealized Loss on Investment inShare
Provision fortax
Liabilities for expenses

Net current assets

5

6

3
4
7

8
9

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

10,000,000
(9,985,865)

1,036,000,000

1,036,014,135

17,085,731
2,445,267

989,290,000
14,476,204

1,023,297,202

6,693,484

10,200,000
152,125

3,829,130

20,874,739

684,187
1,500,000
5,578,906

152,125
242,588

8,157,806

12,716,933

ViceChainnan

Net asset employed

Company Secretary

1,036,014,135

k~
Managing Director" CEO

Place:Dhaka

Dated:02 Feb 2012

Auditors' Report to the shareholders Seeannexed report to date

uoo~:~:~
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Statement Of Financial Performance
For the year ended 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on 28 December2010)

Note 31-Dec-11
Taka

Operating Profit
Commission
BOAccount Maintenance

Less: Operating Expenses
Gross Profit

Non Operating income
Interest received onaccount
Financial Expenses

Incomebeforegeneralandadministrative expenses
General and administrative expenses

Other Comprehensive income
NetGain/(Loss) on investmentin Shares
Dividend Income

Profit before tax
Income Tax Expense

Profit/(Loss) after tax

18
19

20

21
22

23

7.2
7.3

16

70,288
(3,674)

66,614
(6,591)
60,023

20,088
(20,088)

60,023
(5,106,431)

(4,817,332)
30,000

(9,833,740)
152,125

(9,985,865)

Vice ChairmanCompany Secretary
k~

Managing Diredor .. CEO

Place: Dhaka
Dated:02 Feb 2012

Auditors'Reportto the shareholders See annexed report to date

UOO~~a~c~tm~
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

Particulars Share capital Retained Earnings Total

From 101hJuly, 2010 to 31It, December, 2011 100,000,000 100,000,000

Net ProfiVLoss for the period (9,985,865) (9,985,865)

Balance as on 31-12-2011 100,000,000 (9,985,865) 14,135

9.\
Company Secretary ViceChairman

k;!T
Managing Director Br CEO



Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December, 2011 (TheCompany was incorporated on 28 December2010)

31-Dec-11
Taka

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Incomel(Loss)

Depreciation
CapitalGainon Investment in Share
Receivable from Clients
Advanced, Deposit& Prepayments
Advanced IncomeTax
Payable ToDSE
ShortTermLoan
Provision forUnrealized Loss
Provision for Tax
Liability for Expenses

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Assets
Acquisition of DSE Membership
Investment inShare
Sale of Investment in Share

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Paid Up capital
Share Money Deposit

D. Net Cash Inflow I (Outftow) for the period (A+B+C)

Opening Cash II Bank Balances

Closing Cash II Bank Balances

(9,985,865)

1,113,317
(761,574)

(6,693,484)
(10,200,000)

(152,125)
684,187

1,500,000
5,578,906

152,125
242,588

(8,536.060)

(18,521,925)

(20,644,316)
(989,290,000)

(33,818,994)
20,104,365

(1,023,648,945)

10,000,000
1,036,000,000

1,046,000,000

3,829,130

3,829,130

ViceChairmanCompany Secretary

J&-;2T
Managing Director II CEO



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December, 2011

1. Company & Its Activities

1.1 Legal form of the company

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh asa public limited companyon 28 December 2010vides Registration
No.C-89204/10 under The Companies Act 1994. The Company has purchased Dhaka Stock Exchange Membership,
whoseRegistration Numberis030.

1.2 Nature of business

The main object of BD Finance Securities Limited is to act as a member of stock exchange, the central depository
system (CDS) companies and to carryon business of broker, jobber or dealers in stocks, securities, bonds,debentures
etc. The company I also authorized to buy,sale, hold or otherwise acquire or invest the capital of the Company in
shares, stocks and fixed income securities.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basisof preparation of the financial statements

The Financial Statements of BDFinance Securities Limited includes the Balance Sheet and Notes to the accounts.These
Financial Statements havebeen prepared under the historical costconventionon a going concern basis on Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GMP) and in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (lAS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Sofar,the Companies Act, 1994, Securities
and Exchange Rules, 1987.

2.2 RevenueRecognition

Revenue which comprises of brokerage commission service rendered and capital gain is recognized in accordance
with BD AccountingStandard (BAS) 18:Revenue Recognition.

2.3 Provision for expenses

Provision for expenses is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embedding economicbenefitswill be requiredto settle the presentobligations
and reliableestimateofthe amount canbe measured.

2A Cash and cashequivalent

Cash and cash equivalent includescash at bankwhich are held and areavailable for useby the Company without any
restriction

2.S Currency

Theamount in the Financial Statements hasbeen roundedofto the nearest integer in BangladeshiTaka.

2.6 Reporting Period

TheFinancial Statements prepared on dated 31 December 2011.



Cost Depreciation Written Down Value

Particulars Acquired Disposal
As on Rate As on

Charged
As on

During the / Adj. during
31-12-2011 % 01-07-2010

during the
31-12-2011

Period the year year

Office Equipment 87,737 - 87,737 20% - 2,925 84,812
Electrical Equipment 6,094 - 6,094 20% - 203 5,891
Furniture & Fixture 761,788 - 761,788 20% - 25,393 736,395
Computer & Peripheral 848,800 - 848,800 20% - 35,367 813,433
Vehicle 3,546,000 - 3,546,000 20% - 327,300 3,218,700
Office Renovation/Furnishing 12,870,000 - 12,870,000 20% - 643,500 12,226,500

Total Taka 18,120,419 - 18,120,419 - 1,034,688 17,085,731
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3. Property Plant & Equipment:

4. Intangible Assets:

Figures in Taka

Figures in Taka

Cost Amortization Written Down Value
Particulars Acquired Disposal

As on Rate As on
Charged

As on
During the / Adj. during

31-12-2011 % 01-07-2010
during the

31-12-2011Period the year year

Software 150,000 - 150,000 50% - - 150,000
TWS Installation 15,000 - 15,000 50% - - 15,000
Preliminary Expenses 2,358,897 - 2,358,897 20% - 78,630 2,280,267

Total Taka 2,523,897 - 2,523,897 - 78,630 2,445,267



5. Share Capital

5.1 Authorized Capital
500,000,000 ordinary shares afTaka 10 each

31-Dec-11
Taka

5,000,000,000

5.2 Issued,Subscribedand Paid up capital
SFIC
Anwar Landmark Ltd.

City General Insurance Co.
Mr.Manwar Hossain
Mr. Hossain Mehmud

Mr.Hossain Khaled
Mr.M.AbuTaher
Mr.Md.Yousuf

Mr.Geasuddin Ahmed

6 ShareMoney Deposit
SFIC

Anwar Landmark Ltd.
CityGeneral InsuranceCo.
Mr.Manwar Hossain
Mr. Hossain Mehmud
Mr.Hossain Khaled
Mr.M.AbuTaher

Mr.Md.Yousuf
Mr.Geasuddin Ahmed

7 Investment

Number of Share
545,400

200,000
100,000
27,300

27,300
27,300
27,300

27,300
18,100

1,000,000

Amount
5,454,000

2,000,000
1,000,000

273,000

273,000
273,000
273,000

273,000
181,000

10,000,000

594,546,000
183,000,000
90,000,000

29,727,000
29,727,000
29,727,000

29,727,000
29,727,000
19,819,000

1,036,000,000

7.1a This represents one share (Membership) in Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited afTk.

7.1b Investment in PubliciyTraded Shares of Tk.

7.2 Capital Gain
Capital Gain From Tradeable Securiies

Less: Unrealized Loss on Investment in Share

Net Gain/Losson Investment In Shares

7.3 CashDividend Income
Cash Dividend Received from Squre Pharma

7A Investments:
Investment In Membership of DSE(30)

Investment In Shares
Total

989,290,000.00

14,476,204.00

761,574
(5,578,906)

(4,817,332)

30,00~ I

30,000

989,290,000

14,476,204

1,003,766,204



8 Net Receivable from clients

NetReceivable from various clients
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

9 Receivable from DSE
DhakaStockExchange ltd.

DetailsOf Receivable from DSE

ABGN
Z

Z
Z

ABGN
Z
Z
Z

10 Account Receivables

BONC opening fee receivable
BONC renewalfee receivable
BankInterestReceivable
Interest receivable on margin loan

11 Advances, deposIts and prepayments

SecurityDepositwith CDBl
SecurityDepositwith DSE

12 Advance Incometax

Advanced TaxPaid on BankInterest Income
ForCash Dividend
Addition during the year

Closingbalance

13 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash in hand (PettyCash)

Cash at banks:
MulualTrustBank(General Ac.)
TheCity Bankltd(General Ac.)
One Bank Customer Ae.
One BankGeneral Ac.
One BankDealerAc.
JamunaBankSalaryAc.
Rupali BankCustomerAc.

31-Dec-11
Taka

6,693,484

6,693,484

200,000
10,000,000

10,200,000

137,553
6,000
8,572

152,125

12,813 1

2,206,355
301,350

1,289,767

3,845
15,000

3,816,317

3,829,130



14 Payable to DSE

Dhaka Stock Exchange ltd.

Details Of Payable to D5E

ABGN

Z

A
Z
N

Z

1S Short Term Loans

Loan from BFIC

16 Provision for tax

Income year

Addition during the period

NetProvision forTax

16.B Net Capital Gain
TaxRate (@ 10%)

TaxPayable

Adjustment for Bank interest

Add: Cashdividend

Net Payable

16.( Cash Dividend Income

TaxRate

TaxPayable

17 Liabilities for expenses
Liability for audit fees

Liability for application software

Liability for rent

Provision for COBl BONC Opening Charge

Provision for Utility bill

Provision for Interest on BFIC Loan
Liability to ANF Mng.

Liability for CDBl Expenses(5hare Maintenance)

Provision forUnrealized Loss on Investment inShare

Undersection
82C of ITO 1984

Taka

8,572

8,572

BDT

On other

income
Taka

143,553

143,553

31-Dec-ll

Taka

684,187

684,187

1,500,000

1,500,000

152,125

152,125

152,125

(4,817,332)

137,553

6,000

143,553

30,000

20%

6,000

38,800

28,641

12,500

10,586

152,061

242,588

5,578,906



31-Dec-11
Taka

18 Income from Brokerage Commission

Brokerage Commission 70,288
Less: Rebate on 8rokerageCommission

70,288
19 Income from BO Account Maintenance

BOAccount Maintenance Fee/Opening Fee 93,500
CDBl SenlementTransferIncome 1,534
CDSl BulkNCTransfer Income 208,018
CDSL Demateof Existing Securities Income 78

303,130

Less,
Discounton 80 NC Opening Fee 21,500
Expenses ForBONC Maintenance 33,900
CDBl SenlementTransferExpenses 2,008
CDBl BONC Opening Charge 38,800
CDSl Demateof Existing Securities Income 78
CDSl BulkNCTransfer Expenses 208,018
CDBl Other Charges 2,500

306,804

Net Income (3,674)

20 OperatingExpenses

StockExchange Charges:
DSECharges 6,591

6,591

DSEcharges

HowlaCharge 1,126
LagaCharge 3,429
DSE Nikunja Installment Adjustment
DSE Authorization Fee 2,036

6,591
21 InterestIncome

Interest on MarginLoan 42,519
Interest income on 8ankDeposit 1,375,540

1,418,059
Less:Expenses on Interest IncomeOther than Financial Exp. 1,397,971

20,088

22 FInancial Expenses

Interest Expenses on 8FIC Loan 12,500
BankCharges 7,588

20,088



23 Generaland Administrative Expenses

Salary,Wages and Benefits

Directors Remuneration

Festival Bonus

OfficeRent

Conveyance

Printing & Stationery

Mobile Bill

Telephone ,Postage & Telegram

NetworkConnectivityCharge

Web& OnlineMaintanence Fee

Entertainment

Advertisement

Fuel,Oil and Lubricants

Govt.Taxes,Stamps Duty & Licence Fees

Utility Bill

Newspaper & periodicals

Miscelleneous Expenses

OfficeCleaning Expenses

RJSC Expenses

Trade License Renewal fee

SEC DP Registration Expenses

Insurance Premium Expenses

Amortization

Depreciations

24 General

24.1 Figures havebeen rearranged where necessary to conform to currentyear's presentation.

24.2 Figures haverounded off to the nearest taka.

31-o.c-11
Taka

2,190,746

167,245

421,697

300,000

5,899

125,688

8,259

207

34,050

1,200

40,097

310,924

127,126

4,803

112,348

496

33,249

2,766

25,200

5,705

10,000

65,409

78,630

1,034,688

5,106,432



Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders ofBD Finance Capital Holdings Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited, which
comprises the financial position as at 31 December,2011 and the related statement of financial performance and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to expressan opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, aswell asevaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit
opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards,
give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December, 2011 and of the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the period then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Further to our opinion in the above paragraph, we state that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessaryfor the purpose of our audit and made due verification there of;

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by BD Finance Capital Holdings
Limited so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iii) the company's Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Financial Performance and Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books ofaccount and returns;

(iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company's business.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: OS Jan 2012

~~~S~h~~
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Statement of Financial Position
As on 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on 10August 2011)

Note 31-Dec-11

Taka

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' Equity

Share Capital

Retained Earnings

Current Liabilities:

Payable to BD Finance

Provision forTax

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Non Current Assets

Preliminary Expenses

Current Assets

Advance Income Tax

Cash& Cash Equivalent

3

4

5

6

100,000,000
430,449

1,014,505
31B,157

101,763,111

964,505

75,493
100,723,113

100,798,606

101,763,111

DlredorCompany Secretary

Place:Dhaka

Dated: OSJan 2012

Auditors' Report to the shareholders

Seeannexed reportto date

ManagIng Dlredor" CEO

~~:'i~:~
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Statement of Financial Performance
For the year ended 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on IOAugust 2011)

31-Dec-11
Taka

Director

OperatingProfit
Commission
InterestIncome

Less :Operating Expenses

Gross Profit

NonOperatingincome
Interest Income(Bank Balance)
NonOperatingExpense
BankCharges
Excise Duty

Profitbeforetax

Provision forTax

ProfitilLoss) after tax

Company Secretary

Auditors' Reportto the shareholders
See annexedreport to date

: 1

754,92B

1,323
1

5,000

6,323

748,606
31B,157

430,449

ManagingDirector. CEO

Place: Dhaka
Dated:05 Jan 2012

UeQ1W(II\cLr.OOO~
HodaVasi Chowdhury & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on 10 August 2011)

Particulars Share capital Retained Earnings Total

From 101hAugust,2011 to 31st, December,2011 100,000,000 100,000,000

Net ProfiVLoss for the period 430,449 430,449

Balanceas on 31-12-2011 100,000,000 430,449 100A30,449

~
Company Secretary Director Managing Director" CEO



Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on 10August2011)

31-Dec-11
Taka

A. CASHFLOWFROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES:

B. CASHFLOWFROMINVESTINGACTIVITIES:
Interest received
Withhold Tax Paid
Bank Charge Paid
Excise Duty Paid

C. CASHFLOWFROM FINANCINGACTIVITIES:

Amount received from shareholders
Deposit moneyforopening bankaccount

D. Net Cash Inflow I (Outftow) for the period (A+B+CI

Opening Cash" Bank Balances
Closing Cash" Bank Balances

- I

754,92B

(75,492)

(1,323)

(5,000)

673,113

100,000,000

50,000

100,050,000

100,723,113

100,723,113

DirectorCompany Secretary Managing Director" CEO



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December, 2011 (The Company was incorporated on 10August2011)

1. Company& Its Activities

1.1 Legalform of the company

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh asa public limited companyon 10 August2011 videsRegistration No.
C-89204/10 underTheCompanies Act 1994.

1.2 Nature of business

The main object of BD Finance Capital Holdings Limited is to carryon the business of Merchant Banking, fund
management, managing portfolio investments, financial consultancy services etc.Thecompany isalso to carryout the
business of saleor purchase of Securities or transferthereof by anyother means.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of the financialstatements

The Financial Statements of BD Capital HoldingsLimited includes the Balance Sheetand Notesto the accounts.These
Financial Statements havebeen prepared under the historical costconventionon a going concern basis on Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (lAS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Sofar,the Companies Act,1994.

2.2 RevenueRecognition

Revenue which comprises of brokerage commission service rendered and capital gain is recognized in accordance
with BD AccountingStandard (BAS) 18:Revenue Recognition.

2.3 Provision for expenses

Provision for expenses is recognized when the company has a present obligation asa result of a pastevent and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embedding economicbenefitswill be requiredto settle the presentobligations
and reliableestimateofthe amount canbe measured.

2A Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent includescash at bankwhich are held and areavailable for useby the Company without any
restriction.

2.5 Currency

Theamount in the Financial Statements hasbeen roundedofto the nearest integer in BangladeshiTaka.

2.6 Reporting Period

TheFinancial Statementpreparedon dated 31 December 2011.



3. Share Capital

3.1 Authorized Capital
200,000,000 ordinary shares ofTaka 10 each

3.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital
10,000,000 ordinary shares ofTaka 10 each fully paid

Shareholders

Bangladesh Finance And Investment Co.Ltd.
Mr.ManwarHossain
Mr.Hossain Khaled
Mr. Hossain Mehmud

Mr.Md.Rafiqullslam Khan
Mrs.Rokeya Anowara Begum
Mrs.Rashida Youshuf
Mr.M.Maniruzzaman Khandaker

4 Payable to BDFinance

Preliminary Expenses
Deposit Money for Opening Bank Accounts

5 Preliminary Expenses

Registration fees
Misc.Expense (RJSq
Trade License
Online Charge for Registration Purpose

Non Judicial Stamps for Affidafit ofthe Directors
Deposit to Brae Bank for Certified Copy
Certified Copy of MOA, ADA & Form 12
SEC Application Fees & Pay Order Charge
Notary Public Fee
Name Clearance for Merchant Banking

6 Current Asset

CashatHank
The City Bank Ltd.

Number ofShare

9,993,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000

10.000,000

31-Dec-11
Taka

2,000,000,000

100,000,000

100,000,000

Amount

99,930,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000

100,000,000

964,505
50,000

1,014,505

925,565
10,000
14,300
2,200
1,240
3,BOO
4,000
1,230
1,670

500

964,505

100,723,113 I

100,723,113
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